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THE KIDHLPIRG OF EDLARD GEORGE BREKER,
€1, PAUL, HINNESOTA.

History and Eurly Acsoclztion of the
Kexrple-Barker Gang Prior to the Ab-

- ﬂggﬁ,_o_n of Br, Br_eﬂg.

The citizens of the southaestern pert of tne United States hed,
for a number of yerrs, known and feured meny notorious crivincls who
li{ved by menne outside of the law, outlaws who pluncered throushout the
Stetes of Missourl, Arkanees, Oklshoms end Kensas, Another outlaw band
hed its origin in the Osarr Mountainr of Kismouri &£nd Arkansas and the
Coozson Hills of Oklshomz, which wrs liter to be putlicized as the
notorious Kerpis-Earker Geng, wiicn exce;t for its mobility ¢nd molemm
ecuiprnent of mechine guns end fest autonobiles wis m:de u; of typical
southrestarn bandite, The mucleus of this rutnless band of ericinals
vt the Lerkers, N

The mothor of the Berker brothere, Bermen, Lloyé, Fred and Arthur,
wes Arizone Eerker, commonly inovn &s Kzte Barker anc msny of her friends
callec her Arrie Barker, but to her rons and their eesoci - tes she was
affection.tely known as "Ug® or " other®", Kate Barker w:s born in the
viecinity of tsh Grove, Kirsouri, kncvn ¢t the Ozeryk country, of Scotch-
Irish perents, but 4t ic aleo said th:t she had some Incian b1lood in her
veins, &he wis of an ordinsry fa-lly and éuring her early life it annesrs
th.t she wes re:red in the vicinity of the plzce of her birth, On Septembver
14, 189Z, as Arrie Clerk, Kate wes merried to George E, Berker, at Ash Grove,
Mispouri and their e:rly merried life wes spent st Aurore, Kissouri, shere
their sonc were born, 4About 1808 or 1904 the family moved from éurora to
Bebb City, Miesouri, wheore Hersan end Lloyd, the elder sons, attendecd grnded
schools, end by the time Herman Berker had completed his graded school
eoducstion, the femily moved to Tulsa, Oklshoma, Kate BEarker's sons as esrly
as 1915 encountered difficulty in being law-:tiding citirems, as evicenced
by the trrert of Herman Burler on Herch §, 1816 at Joplin, Riesouri on a
eherpe of highwey robbery., Fred enc Arthur agsocirted with other boye 4n
$he vicinity of 01d Lincoln Porsythe School, Tulss, Oklshome anc entered in
gemes and pleysd with the bays around the section known as Centrel Park,
Mcry of the boys who aseocirted with the sons of Kato Barker later became
asoci~tee of th-re boye in their 1l ter lives und entered in erizinc ectivi:
with thez., Hirry Czapbell end Volney Livis m:tured anc grew up with the son:
of Kate L:rker end in luter ye:re they collectively emgeged in livee of cri:-
Herry Ceaptell and Volney Duvis becume prorinent meubers of $ihe Karadedarre

- &
SRS T
Mu Berker in ths forw tive pcriod of ber sons' lives w: s probsbly
lgurtz an everege mother of e fexlly which hi. rspirz tione or eyifenced
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no dezire to meintein any high plane socielly. They were poor and existed
throuzh no prolifie support fro- Ma's husband, George Barker, sho was more
or lesrs & gLiftless incividual, but who later profited from the erinminal
earnings of his wife :nic soms, but he did mot put himself into such a
position thet he eould be later tcrnod a member of the gang. Puring the
time his wife snd sons, with other memdbers of their gang, were roving the
oountry perpetrat ng benk robberies ané kKidnajings, Geors e Esrker mas
contert to rezain in the vicinity of Joplin, Missouri and operste a small
£i1lling stetion until such time as he wes t> share in the estute of his
decersed wife and hic deceased son Fred Barker,

The ezrly religious training of the Barkers, ae is the czse in
familics of this perticular section, wes influenced by evzngelietic &nd
sporcdlie revivils, The parents of the Ecrkers end the other boys with
w0 they sere assoclated ¢ic not reflect any sgpecizl interest in ecue-tion:®
treinin: end as 2 result their sons were morc or less illiterate, Several
ye:rs prior to Kate Barker®s sep-retion fron George Barker, which occurred
approxim.tely in the yeur 1928, and wiich seg subssquent to the time thet
Herz'rn, Lloyd end Arthur received prisor. sentences, it 1¢ pos-ible that Kzte
becaze loose ir hoer morél life, She suc secn with & neighbor of herrs who
w.c kovirz outside c:t.s viti other men enc wir knoxn to heve been generslly
ir the ecompeny of other men in the vieinity of Tulsa, Oklshoma, Thi: led to
Kate®s sepcretiorn froz her husband, &he lived with her sons et such period:
when they were relezsed fronm their penitemticry gpentences and cest her lot
wit=: their levlessness enc eriminsl act vities, Inesmch as ste waz more
intelligent then ary of h-r sons, she ruled thez with an iron will ané foun:
tnis exression of doainance easily exerted because of the pubmission of her
sons Fred and Arthur.

)
Ms Barker liked to live well, She purchused expemsive elothing,
furciture enc othzr necessities froz the spoils of her sons' dspredstions.
e Berker wes very Jealous of her boys enc éid not wish to h:ve them aesoci. -
with girl friends. &he would disclose the ecnversations hed with verious
womern mexdbers of the gang to her sons, perticularly streessing the women's
statercrts with refcrence to them, This procedure on her purt caused frecuc
evidence of dissersion among the other women of the gamg who, in most imsto:
mede every effort t> cvoid the presence of Mc Berker.

Although Kate Barker geve most of her sttention to her bagys, she b
a prra-our, one Arthur %, Dunlop, alics Gearge Andersom, believed tc hsve =
hi: fete ee & result of nds essociztion with Kste burker. Dunlop lete in t
yeer 1871 rentec o eottagze ane end ome-half miles fros Theyer, Missouri, wt-
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Ro lived witi bs .ar or gnd ta Barzesr at t-ie $i<e was joined by her son
Irsly, v.0 bel oL relemsed frx s ! ansas tate ienite: tiary U8 ‘are.
&. 1331. ' - ! co - . e e pa

Juriaz the Si.e that 7reld Barier was in the penitentiery, shere
he ks served g #e:tc @8 for Turglary, ke Decews seguainted with Alvia
Ear;is, alias "0lc¢ Cr.epy", t:e allen, Alvin lar;is, lirxe the Barker
drotiers, was frax: & p2or and uneducated faxily, The psrects of Alvia
Lar;is are }r, u2d )rs, Jebz Karjavies, wvho wizrated t0 the Unived
states frow lithueria. Upon first errivine in Amsriea, Lr. and syva,
Earzavics lived 4o lew York City end thence moved ¢o Greué Tapite, Viohigan
a2 tuen 80 Lantreal, Cana’a, wiere tuey reainsd for tw years, 1t was st
koctreal, Coimta %:-at Alvin Far;is wus bora ou Awrwst 10, 17, He was
euriete:ed Fracceis iliic iar;avies, ~hea Alvia yar.is wes two years of acge,
bis facily movel 90 To e.a, Lansas, whers $38 fanily reatined wntil 1933,
after wiieh they xeoved $o Ciiceso, Illimois, Farris shortly S.ersafter hed
en exa-inatic: by & physieinm whieh disclosed $aet hs had lesicge of the
haart and Ls wes advise’ % take an extealed wecation, Alvin thea went ¢e
live with his eister, !.rs, ket (roo:u, atl 1234 .uarce Strest, iojeka,
rarseas, Jt was @b Topexa, lansas t:at Alviu Karpis beger an active eridmal
sareer, wihiel was t9 laai Ri'. evertually $o 1a Bar.er at Thajyer, bisscuri,

rar;48 in 1)3C becse iavoivel 15 @ bur lary ax. was sertencesd %o
serve ton yerTs fn the ‘tate Inlustrisl ! efursatury at Hitedizson, »a sas,
w.ere Ls was redeivel o Feuruary Bu, licse at s Lefur.otory lar;is
was arsisved s & Da.or'sg haiper, This rejuired locz hours of work frox
early mornin;, seven days & weex, nhici was ROt fr accorda=ee with tue
uesir.s 97 :ar;is an. as & result bs violated isuy rulss of the Irstitwtion
ac? served many dass Lo soclitary ceufinesent, KHis minl was aot idle wille
he was in solitary soufine 22t and ¢ plannsd ways of esoajye upomn beirg
releassd frus: “solitary”, Ee plotted wit: smother firate, Ciarles varrell,
$o szeme an! t-ese twu imdividurls were swcocessful fa escaying frax the
Institution au lare. v, 127, lerpis iz.elistely rejoinec hie pareats is
Chiss-0, 1llinois, Tr¢ parscis, w.ile aprearia; to be law-gbidia: sitisens,
sefreained fro-. nosif inr the Lansas State autborities ef the losatioa of
Alvia 7ar.-is, S3hey Justifiel Skeir position in Suis matter by ths fect Shat
it ap.esred Alvia rarpis was endeavoriag te lesd & lsw-adiding life end
fousd espleziwnt with various bakers in Chjeagu, Illineis sad also sseured
o loywsat with a eonoeru whiech 8old mediecal equiprsat,

thils am esesre and whils livia; with his pareats, Kar;is was jelmed
b; Larry ve Yol and Far;is tursed sway from his lawful pursuits end drified
to I'smses Civy, i.issauri with Je Yol, shere they were arrested sa Mars: 83,
173 op the ela-w Of suto la oony wn. safe dlowin. ', Farpis et Shie Aime Dad
bear tne uds Of Blicses anl et tlLe tLia of his arcest geve 2is mazsr a3 ha:-on2
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Badley. Ker .ir woe not prosccuted on the ch rge of ster’ing the sutomotile,
but eu Miren 15, 1820 he aos roturned 1o tze heforactury et Hutchinson,
Kanscs a8 an e-cepe. Due to the record shich he had m:de for himrelf st the
Refoructory, he wee transferred to the Kensas Stcte Penitentisry at Lansing,
Karnsas on May 19, 1930, )

knile in the Kansag State Peritentiary, the friencship betwveen Alvin
Kerpis and Fred Berker was formed., Karpis wus es:i ned to work in the eoal
minec at the Kanses Stzte Penitentiary and while en itged in this occupztiom
Kar is wrrangcd witl, other.prisoneres to buy their ¥psy coal®, in order to
bocsten hir relezse from the penitenticry, The prison rs were recuirasd to
dig & eertein guentity of corl each day end for ecch ton mined over the
recuired assignmirt, the prizon~r w.s given good time end by his own efforts
and the efforts of those whose ®pey coel" Kerpis purch:sed, Kurpis was
relessec from the peritertiery on Mey 851, 1851, After his relezee, Kirpls
groceeded to Tulse, Oklanome znd there joined, by prezrrengement, Fred Bcrker,
The followin: month, on June 10, 1931, Kerpis wes crrested by the Police De-
purtment &t Tules as George Heller on investigution for turglery, Fred Berker
wes 2l8o srrested on this cherge, which grew out of the theft of somae je.elry,
On September 10, 1831 Kerpis, :fter entering a plez of guilty, wus sentenced
t: cerve four yorre in the Okl-homz Ttete Poniterntlcry om e ehorge of burgl-ry,
but a: restitution hic been miode ti: eourt p.roied him. Fred E:rler lik-wice
e-cznad rerving e penitenti:ry sentecrce for thi:s offense &nd he, wita Kerpds,
proceedea to Yuayer, hissourie

On December 18, 1871 Alvin Kerpis and Fred Berker robbed a store in
T-ct Plainc, Hsmouri, using a 18921 mocdel De Solo automobile in thc perpe-
tration =f this robbery. On Decezer 19, 1971 £lvin Kerpi:c cnd Fred Boirker
drove intc tke D vidson liotor Company garage in vest Pleine, Missouri in
the DeSoto ezr waich was recogni:ed as being identical with the cer used in
the store rotbery the day previous. Sheriff C. E. Kelly proceedec to the
gerage to conduct an investigetion eomcerning the car and ae he walked towerd:
it to cuestion the occupants thereof eoncerning the roti:ery, he sas fired unar
by thex and subsecuently died es a result of the wouncs sustained, After the
murder the police raided Dunlop's cotia e at Thayer, Missouri on a report thct
suspicious personc serc living there. They found in the oottage at Thayer,
Miessouri all the marchandise wiiich h:d been stolen from the store at Lest
Pl:inc, Bissouri, with the excetion of somc fifty tires. The reiders sfter
the surder fouuc t.e ecottege £t Thayer, Mirsourl had boen sbandoned hurriedly.
Alvin K:-rpis and Fred Berker were positively identified as being the slsyers
of ti.e porular sheriff. Dunlop, Kute Birker, Fred Barker and Alvin Kerpis
hed fled from the cottage to the home of Berbeort Farzer mecr Joplin, Missourd
gnc u s Fermer's advice and imstructions the; proceeded to St. Peul,
Minresots. Hertcrt Fermer hid been ¢ elore friend of the Barier fa:ily for
meny y=:rs enc he was prrticulerly friendly witu Fred birker, who epent much
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of his ecrly 1ife in association with Herbert Fermer, who had an extensive
eri:innl record and it iz gafe to aecsume th:t Fred Barker received eonsidep-
eble educetion in the school of erime froan Farser,

The murcer of Sheriff Kelly eaused the flight of another criminmal .
froa the vicinity of Taryer, Missouri to St, Paul. This individual, sho '
wes leter to be prominently fdentified with the Kerpis-Barker cang was L
Pnoenix Domrld, comaonly known ag Billiex hezver, who hid been peroled
from the Oklahome Stete Penitentiary on June 20, 1971, where he had previously
been sentenced to serve e tere of life imprisonment on the ch rge of murcer,
Berver felt that his flight to 5t. Paul wes pecessary, in order to svoid
becoming involved in further difficulties, in view of the feet that the auto-
mobile w.ich had beer used by Fred Berker «né Alvin Karpis at the tine of the
murcer of Cheriff Kelly had been sbandomed by Karpis enc FroG Berker mecr the
home occupied by Rilliaa Feaver ct Theyer, Kissouri, . .} .

WHlljan ke:ver, in adéition to his other aliazses, wes ealso lcnon as
*Lapland Rillie® to his associ.tes, due to Meaver heving been reared in thet
p:rt of Arkenses scjicent ty Missouri known & "Lepland®™, He began his
cri.in:1 ecreer in July, 1918, when he wos srreeted for wegraacy by the
Police Dioirtau.nt :t Joplin, Missourl, He also wer wriestec on Mzy 26, 1922
by Special Agente of the St. Louls-San Freneisco Railway et Sepulpe, Oklshoma
on a chzrge of guto theft, but wes not proczecuted on this charge. Bbezver xas
next involved with the law at Gerden City, Kensas in July of thzt same year
when he wes arresied by the Sheriff!s Office at Garden City, Kearcas for
atten-ting to essirt in a jeil delivery, but likewiec was mot procecuted om
this echerge, W%ecver, &8 Phoenix Danzld, om April 7, 19¢5 was recoived at the
Oklsanome Stste Penitentiary to serve a life tera for murder, which erime
kecver ecomaitted while attenpting to escape efter committing a bank robbery
in the State of Oklehoma. In thig stteapted eccape, he killed & mexber of the
posse shich was pursuinz him and it was from this sentence be was peroled in

181.

%hile in the Oklahoma State Penitentiary, Iilli.u Reaver beceme
scsuainted with Ma Barker's son, Arthur, commonly known as "Doc®, who hed
been received at the Oklrhoma Stete Fenitentiary on Februw.ry 10, 1922 for
the murcer of Jemes J. Sherrill, & right watchwar at Tulsg, Oklahoma on
Auzust £6, 1921, Wezver et the penitenticry also became acquainted with
Yolney Davis, who bad been convicted with ®*Doc® Barker for the murder of the
night watchman during e eommission of a burglary. Volney Duvis was received
at the Oklehom: Stete Peritentisry to serve & life terz for thie smurder on
Febru.ry 5, 19:5, but succeeced in e.cs.ing from tnrt Institution on January
8, 19.5, but thirteen deys later he wes appreuended ct Kans:s City, Missouri
snd returned to the Penitentiary,

ey
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khen Kate borker, de We Dunl.y, ocouswsonly known as ®"0ld Men® Dualop,

Fred Barker &né Alvin Karpis sought refuge in &t, Prul, Nimnesota thay
rented a house at 1031 South Roberts Street, ¥est St., Paul, Ninnesota.
The fu;itives who were them being sought by the wariouc stcte law enforceaent
autorities, did not lcsd mormel lives at the Roberts Street address and this
aroused the suspicions of thc womzn from whom the house sus rented, The land-
ledy observed thuzt the occupants when leaving the bousc and returning to {t,
¢ rried a violin csse., The woman's son moticed the photogrephs of Fred Barrer
and Alvin Karpis in a detective m:;zzine, which incicated th:-t they were wert:
for ths murder of Sherifr Kelly at Yest Plains, NMissouri. On April &5, 19&¢
et tbout 1:0 AM,, the suspiciou’ activities of the occupente of this house
sere releted to officers of the St. Peul Police Depcrtcent, who deleyed going
to the house in cuestion in order to apprehend these people. Ap;roximstely
8ix hours l:ter, Froed Berker, Alvin Kerpis, Kate Barker end A. ®. Dunlop kad
pacx-6 $hrir belongings wnd hurriecly depurted. The following marning the

body of A. %. Dunlop w:r found on ti.c shores of Lake Frensted, mesr Webster,
" Wisconsin., It wee strip.ed of cloth ng and an exsminztion of the body dis~
elosed th=t it h:d been shot three tines et short renge., Bot far from the
body tnere wxs found a bloodsteined woman's glove, It is contended that
Lu-lop wes killec by Freé Birker enc &lvin Kerpis, inismuch as they believed
be bad tipped the: off €o the polics.

At St. Paul, Minresotsn, ¥red Parser, Alvin Kerpis end Ms Berker be-
came :crusinted with Hirry Sawyer, whose correct pemc i6 Harry Sendlovier',
the ®Kingpin ancé Fixer for the underworld in St. Panl®, Barry Savyer was
barn in Eussfa, $mmi-rated to this eountry an: settled in Lincoln, Nebtrasaka,
leter moving to St. Psul, Mimmesote, share be went intc pertnershi; with s
notorious un’erworc chrrieter, Len Hoger., This eontect for Kerpis and Fred
Berkcr wes mude for them through Herbert Farmer and it was bececuse Herbert
F:rzer knew Harry Sawyer could affard protection to manted {ndivicuale thet
be inctructed Karpie and Fred Barker to proceed to St. Paul,

Kate Barker and her son, Fred, with Alvin Karpis, found it mecessery
to temporarily leczve St. Paul, Minnesotz and find anoth:r refuge due to the
investigetion by law enforcement agencies of the murder of *01d NMan" Dunlop.
These fugitives proceeded to Kansas City, Missouri, where under the disguise
of being rez ectuble eitizens, they esteblished e re.idence in an exclusive
residentisl district knowr as the Country Cluw Pluze, Alvin Kerpis posed acs
the son of Kate Barker and Ma frecuently r:ferred to her "sons® as being in
the *insurcnce business®, 4t Kansss City, Missouri, Fred Birker and Alvin
Kerpie threw in their lot with other ®hoodluas®. These lstter individusls
sere Frencis Kecting and Thom .s Holden, escesec Fecercl prisoners from the
Uniteé¢ Stct:s Penitentiary et Lesvenworth, Kensas, Barvey Bailey, a nstionell
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Inown bank robber and Larry DeVol, a friend of Kerpis, wit: whon he was
arrested in Kansas City, dissouri prior to his return to the Kanses State
Industrial Reforustory st Hutchingon, Kanszs. Also with this gang was
Bernarc Phillips, a policeman who h d turmed to the pro’ession of bank
robbery. The entire mod was recicing in elo:e proximity to esch other in
Kanszs City, Miesouri :n¢ plenred mes depredetions, Kansas City was used
&s the hide-out. On Jure 17, 1932 Fred Berker, Ke:tin , Hulden, Bailey,
DeVol, Karpis and Phillips mecde a reic on & Fort Scott, Kensze bank, after
which they returned to Kans:s City, Hissouri enc split the loot in the
ap.rt:-ent occupiec by Fred Berker, Ma Barker end Alvin Karpis, locsted at
4804 Jefferson ttreet, Kansas City, Missouri.

On the date of the rotbery of the bank at Port Scott, Kensas,
another erininzl who wes to join the Kar is-B:rker gang wes relecsed from
the Kansss & ete Penitentiezry st Lensing, Ksnsas. PThile in the penitenticry
st Laneing, Kinsas, Fred Errier and Alvir Ksrpis becume tcgueinted with Jess
Doyle, who hed been reczived at th-t Institution on Kazrek 19, 1827 to serve a
five to ten yecr sentence for second degree burglery and grznd lerceny.
Toyle h-c rerv-@ e previou renterce in tl.e Oxlshons St:te Penitenticry for
the lrreeny of an automotile., He h.C been received &t thut Institution om
Aoril &3, 1971 end wec rolecsed st the expirction of hie ters om July 28,
1946 =ri less thir & yeir lster, Doyle found himeclf in the Stat. Penitenti:ry
at Larsing, Kansas, Prior to the releecse of Fred Barker, he mace arrangezentes
with Jess Doyle to meet the latter in Kansas City, Migsouri at the expiretiom
of Doyle's term, which was on June 17, 1932, In accordance with thig errange-
nent, Jess Doyle imreci:-tely procceded to Kancas City, Mi:souri zfter his
rele.ce &nd met Fred Berker in front of the Mejestic Hotel, Fred Barker was
well suppliec with money &t this time and froa the spoils of the Fort Scott
bank Fred gave Doyle four or five hundred dollars for elothes and other
epenses. At Berxer's apartoent th:t night a celebrution was held to
celebrste the successful robbery of the benk and the release of Jess Doyle
from the penitentisry., Those who attended thiz party in Fred Berker's apert-
ment were Francis Keeting, Thomss Holden, Harvey Beiley, Larry DeVol, Alvin
Karpis and Bernard Phillips,

Kate Birker, with her son Fred and Karpis liv&d &t the Longfellow
Ap rtaents in Kanses City, Missouri fro: Mgy 12, 1822 wntil July §, 1932, on
which latter d:te ther moved from this sp.rtuent as & sifety mezsure, and
b.g:n living at an epartment at 414 e-st 46th Terrace in Kansss City,
Nissouri uncer the nzne of Mrs, A. F. lunter and ®"sons®, MNa Berker was the
houseke=per for Fred &né Kerpie anc for & fesdays they enjoyed the homelike
etaosohere which Me B:rker endecvored to creste. Lerry DeVol wes alro living
in th: eeme epertment building in whick Ms Birker lived, This troncuiliity,
hovever, ® ¢ cirturbed on July 7, 1922 by Spicisl Agenis of the Feleral .
Burceu of Inv stigetion, who h:c been for sox: tiae enceszvorin: to ceusc the
eporehencion of Franeis Kecting and Tuom & Holden to return the: to Lezaven-

o
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worth to complete the sentences which they were gerving for mail robdbexy.
Speclal Agents hed lecrmed th:zt Kezting and Holden were golf enthusiasts
end a Special Agent in checkirg the golf courszes in Kans: s City, Missouri
loc: ted Kezting, Bolden end Barvey Bailey playing golf om the Old Missiom
Golf Course on July 7, 19:2. Holder «né Kezting verec apprehended ap thst
dete end returned to the United Stctes Penitenticry at Leavenworth, Kansas,
B:rvey Bailey wes found to have e liberty bond in his possession which hed
been ftolen froa the Fort Scott, Kenscs Bank, Be wes removed to Fort Scott,
Kznzas by stute authorities end identified &3 one of tae perticipsnts in
thc robber; of the bank et thet place or June 17, 1952 and ses luter eco-
victed and received e ten to fifty year sentence to be served in the Kanses
Stcte Penitentiary, The fourth mexber of the foursome who hid been pliying
golf with Holden, Kauting end Bailey om the 0l¢ Mission Golf Course that dey
( ) v:8 Bernurd Phillips, who by chence was mot with the oth:r threc men at the

tine of their epprechen=ion, which occurred ct sbout $:00 in the afternoom,
Phillips appirently e.rried this disturbing news to other members of the gang, -
for it wi.s leerned thot Kete Borler ené her sor Fred, with Alvin Kerois,
L hurriedly deperted from their epertnent ebout §:30 P.X, on th- same cdete th-t
I the 1 sgtc took plree, le-vin: & fully cooked meel on th~ teble. The
e>ndition of the ep:rta pf wher liter eacnined by Specicl Agenis, elerly
incdic: ted thit the fugitives hicé wmuce a repic dep rture.

Fron Kan:c:s City, Miscouri, Fred Berker, Kzte Bsrker, Alvin Kerois,
Bernwsrd Phillips end Jess Doyle fled to &t. Paul, Minnesots and lster, om
July &, 1822, rented & cotizge et Mahtomedi, & swm~r resort on ¥hite Bear
) S Love, Minnesots, W¥nile livirg in the vicinity of St. Paul, thc mob relaxed
‘ b; fre-uenting the saloon op-ruted by Herry Sawyer &t 545 Rsbsshz Street
anc elso found entertrinment &t the Hollyhocks, & might elub operczted by
John {Jcek) Peifer, who lster comitted suicide after he was eonvicted and
sentenced am July 51, 1936 to serve thirty years' imprisonment for perticipet-
ing in the kicén:;ing of Willia= A, Haiz, Jr., a wealthy Ot, Paul brewer.,

It is repjorted thet around the period Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis
were living at White Eescr Leke, Ninnesots, they were associzted with a
ericinsal sttorney, one J, Ecrl Smith of Tulse, Oklehomz, and subseguent to
the rotLery of the Fort Scott bznv at Fort fcott, Kanses enéd the appre-
hension of Marvey Bailey, Smith wcs reteined to defend Eziley at his trial,
After Ealley wos couvicted and sentenced, Smith received a mysterious tele-
phon- ee'l on the morning of August 13, 19IZ and the mext moriing Saith's
body was found bullet riddled et the Indian Hills Country Club, fourteem
miles north of Tulsz, Oklzhoma.

T~
F e

Eerl Christman, & eonlicence mer who wis & fugitive from the Inciena
Stat: Penitentiery, with nis moll, Helen Fergusom, souzht refuge in St. Paul
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and through Harry Sewyer, E:rl Christaen and Helen Ferguson became scquainted
sith Alvin Karpis, Fred Burker and oth:T memiers of the gang who at that time
wer: frequenting St. Paul, Minnesote. The associat ¢ of the geng at this
tice included Frenk Mash, also an escape froam the United States Penitentiary
at Leavensorth, Kenses and Mash, like Fred Berker, wus an intiu:te friend of
Herbert Fermer of Joplin, Micsouri, On July 26, 19.Z Kerpis and Fred Barker,
with their augmented gang, left their hice-out at Khite Ecar Leike, Minnesota
end steged & Gering daylight roibery of the Cloud County Benk at Concordia,
Kensas, securing aporoximitely $240,000 in boncds and an indefinite amount of
cash and ifter a successful e:csje returned to their hide-out at ¥hite Besr
Leke, Minnesota,

At tiis period of time, Arthur "Doc" Berker wes eonfined in the Okla-
toma {tate Penitertiary end mezotiit_ ons were uncer wey looking toxarde the
rele.se of "Loc" Bsrker from the Pe:itlentiary. The KerpisEcrker gang was
now becoaming well orjaniced end through the efforts of Fred Berker and Alvin
Kerpis, a privcte detective et Leuvenworth, Kansas by the neze of Jack Glynn
- w. 5 successful in seciring the rele-ege of ®Doc® Brrker from the Peritentizry
: on Septermber 10, 1932, I medi tely :fter the rcle:re of "Doc® Errier from

the Penitentiery, he went to wisit hie feth:r +t Reosho, Eirsouri, as the
— cauwition of Lis pirole +u5 thit he suould lecve tiae ftete of O:lzhoma and
pever return. After a s:ort visit with his fether, *Doc" Barker joined his
mother and brother Fred in St. Paul, Minnesota. Ma Barker mow had two sons

'6
3

- , to rrovide her vit: & life of luxury., Her eldest son, Herman Barker, after
) ‘ an externsive eriminal cereer beginning on Kerech §, 1915 by an errest by the
— g Police Depzrtmect of Joplin, Micsouri for a highway robbery snd followed by

gzverel other arrests on various cherges, wes earnered by police officers at
Bichite, Kansas on Aongust 29, 1927 after he had killed & police officer,
- Hermzn B.r¥er committed suicide rether than submit to arrest. Llayd Barker
o wes also povented from beconing a mesber of the gang due to his incerecerstion

F';; in the United States Penitentisry et Leavenwortn, Karses, wher he had been
o received on January 1€, 1832 to serve a twenty-five year sentence for robbing
[ 4 the United States Mzil, Efforts on tne part of Fred Barker and other meabers

aof the gang to sescure the rele:se of Llogyd Berker on perole were mot successfu.

Efforts, bowevcr, to securc the relewsc of Volney D.vis from the

1 . Oklshom: State Penitentisry were successful end on Novesber &, 1932, less

1 thsn tvo monthe &ft-r the rele.se of his fellow murderer, "Doc" Barker, Ix vis
‘L_ ot mes grented a lecve of sbsence from the Oklshome State Penitentiary, whieh

‘ le-ve of ebscnce wes to per=it Volney Duvis to roem the country et will until
E July 1, 1974, shen he was to ag=in rejart to the Penitentiary officials, shich
he feil ¢ to do. The reunior betucen Volney Lavi: and "Doc® Eurker too!: plice
tt Lecvenwortl,, Kansas, efter waie:n they iumedictely proceeded t»o St, Peul,
Mintesota., Shortly thercefter, Volney Davis took & wucation end withi Kate
Burker m:-de & tri- to Celifornie where trey wisited the lotter'c eister. Fro:

//
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November 1932 to Decerber 1932, Fred Barker, "Doc® Barker, Alvin Kerpis and
Jecs Doyle rere residing st the Twin Osks Apurtment in St. Paul, Einnesota,
Larry DeVol als=o was in St. Paul, Kirnesots st this time and wes residing

in an gpertaent oo Granc Avenue, The eltizens of the Eimnesota Twin Cities
ené vicinity mntil this time hid been wnmolested so far as known froa the
demredations of the Karpis-Barker mob, but the gang planned nev crimes and
the 1amunity which h-d been enjayecd by the e¢itiszens in 5t, Paul and
Mimmespolis, Hinnesota w.s to goon cezse, for on Decesber 1€, 1932 Fred
Berker, "Doc® Berier, Larry DeVol, Alvin Ksrpis, ¥11liux Eesver, Verme
Hiller end Jees Doyle robbed the Third Rorthwecztern Benk of Ninnespolis at
Minnes:olls, Hinnesota and during the perpetretion of the rovbery, two
police officers and ¢ civilian were murcered by m:chine gun bullets fired

by memters of this geng., The civilian was murdered beceuse the robbers
believed he v: & endervorings to s cure the license muzter of the gang's
getawey car. Five days l.ter, Larry DeVol was erre:ted in an apert ent ,
house and th:re wes found some sixteen to seventeen thoucend dollers in his
pocsession which wes identified &f pcrt of the lont of the Third Rorthrectern
Benk robbery, Be pleaded guilty to e chirge of wurder end was sertenced to
e=rve life izprisonment in the Linns<:ote Stete Peritentiery et Stillwater,
Hinresota. Immedictely :fter the .rrect of Lirry DeVol, the mewe wrc ciorried
t> the othor members of the garn:- by Herry Eull ené & ranié exit wus mede from
the Twin Citier by Fred Eerker, ®Doc® Barker, Alvin Karpie, Jes=z Dayls,
¥illiexz %esver and Herry Hull, their destination beirg Ren>, Meveda. At Reno
they joined Esrl Christmsn and Helen Ferguson, Kate Barker &nd Volney Devis
who b' & returned froz their wac tiom in California and were {n Eeno, Nevuda
at the time other members of thc gung arrivec theare.

Prior to the eonviction of Volney Devis for murder in the State af
Oxlahoma he hud known and aseocisted with Edna Murray. In tracing the
history of Edna Murray, it was lecrmed thet che wes born in Merion, Kansas
on Kay 2€, 1898, the daughter of B. D. end luella Stanley, When Edns was
still a small child, she moved with her fether to Cerdin, Oklshoma, Edna
hzd one sister, Doris, lcter to become knoxn as Doris 0'Connor snd three .
brothers, Mett, Ployd end Harry., The fanily's income was derived from the
rent of miner:z' ghanties which were owned by Edna's fether mesr Cardin,
Oklehoms, ¥dra Murrsy et the sge of tventy-three wes worlting zc 2 weitress
wC eashier tt the Impericl Cafe in Sspulpe, Oxlciomz and 4t wus here that
she first becane the sveetnesrt of Volney Levis, After Devis wees sentenced
to 1ife iaprisonwment, Edna Murrey left her employment in Sapulpe, Oklahoma
snd sought other me:ns of livelibood in Kans:s City, Rissouri, Here she
met Fred Sulliven, slics ®Diamond Joe¥, e jewel thief, and it ir suid that
Edns KBuwrrey merried this man, Edne h:é twice before been merried, Her
fir:t husbend's nexe wis Patton and by this marriege she he¢ one som, Prestor.
Her secord hustand wee Relter Price. Edna efter meeting Sulliven continued
t> 1live with hin until in the ycar 1974 when Sulliven wes convicted of murder
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and subsequently electrocuted st Little Rock, Arkenses. Jeck Murray, s
Kznece City, Miesouri bootle ger, wes Ldn: Kurray®r next men enc with
Burrzy Edna enguged in the 1llicit tr.ffic of liquor, assisting Murey
in traneporting the seme froax Bew Orlesns, Louisiana to Kansas City, b
Mizsourl, These activities om the p.rt of Edns urrgy eontinued wntil

the nigot of April 6, 1825, when shc end Jack Murrey were arrested and

ch:rged with the holdup of one H. B. Soutnward &t Kenses City, Missouri

and for this erime Edns and Juck Murrey were convicted at Kansas City,

Mi-souri on October 1, 1975 end eech sentenced to serve a twanty-five

Yesr sentence in the Missourl State Penitentiary., From the alleged

ectivities of Edne Murrey during this holdup, the press gzve her the

sobriguet of the *Flepper Bandit®™ or the "Kissing Bandit®,

Edna Murray wes eonfined in thc Missourl Etete Penitentiary on
Deceaber £, 19:$ and soon tequired another mickname - "Ksbbits®, due to
ber agility in esca.ing from thest Institution on May 2, 1927. After this
escape, Edne recained st liberty until she wis errestad in Chiesgo,
Illinoie &nd returned to the X ssouri State Peritentiary on Septesber 10,
19%1. ©pon her return, Edne f.medi:tely began to plot snother escape end
on Bovexber 4, 1971 she tgain succeeded in escaping, but on this occasion
her freedom s:e ghort-lived, es she wm e locrted rncd teken inmto custody the
foliovring dcy. Edne u.or bding returned to the Penitentisry at thic time
w. £ pl.ced in &r ir .ivicuel ecell, but she succeedec in ecoms:irirg with
aroth:r inmcte, Irene WeCann, to ecccpc the thiri time, kdne K xrey and
Irene McCenn succeedel in sawing the bars of their cells and esceped an
Decenber 1Z, 1932, Ghe immedi:tely proceoded to Kansus City, Missouri
ard in soae msnner, Volney Iuvis, sho wes then in Reno, Beveda with other
reders of the gang, l=:rned of th- e:zcape of :dnas end proceeded to Kans s
City, Mi.souri, where he met the woun who was to continue to live with
hiz es bis piremour and shcre in the loot of the motorious Karpli-burker
gang. Edne and Volney then joinmed the others in Eeno, Nevada.

While in Reno, Revada, dissen:ion arose betweer Harry Hull and other
members of the gang, as Hull had not bLelieved in the time honored axiom
%honor among thieves® anc ‘had stolen $250.00 and some clothes from Jess
Dayle. Doyle antiecipated thzt Rull would go to Kans-s City, Missouri and
he, with ®"Doc® Barker, s=t out by plene for that city in an effart to locste
Bull and ki1l hia. Their efforts in this re;ard, hovevar, were unsuccessful.

Early in February 1935 found the meuiers of the gang baek in St, Psul,
Minnesotz, where they remesined until Mzrch 4, 1935, when soze member of the
geng received informetion th t the police were going to raid an apertaent in
which soac mexterc of the mot resided. The next refuge for this band of
eri.inels wac Chicrgo, Illinoie ené its sburbs, Durin: Kerch, 1835 they
founc refuge in werious epert.ents in Oe!: Psrk, Illirois enc founc their
entertzinrent et & rozdhouse opercted by Louis Cernocky &t Fox River Grove,
Iilinois, w-ich .1 ce h:d lon; Leen & rencezwus for suc: notorious crimincls



I.C.#7-57¢ - -1% - Roveaber 19, 1936

es Francis Keating, Thom:s Holden end Frenk Nash. They also foumd enter-
teinwent end refupe et the O. P, Inn, Maywood, Illip~is, opersted by Louls
®Doc* Staccl, who h:d long been a known essociste of criminzls, At Chiecago,
F.a Illinois the robtbery of a benk et Feirbury, Bebrusre wes planned and en
SV April 4, 182 the Fairbury Netional Bank, Fairbury, Bebraske, was held up
‘ f by Fred Berker, Volney Devis, Frsnk Mash, ®Doc® Barker, Alvin Kerpis, Earl
T ’ Christaan, Jess Doyle enc Fdwarc Green, ocomzonly known as Eddie Green, sn ex-
E } convict who had joined memders of the Kerpls-Barker gang in S5t. Paul,
Minnesota. Green wes an accomplished bank robber and due to the close
friendship betveen Burry Sewyer end Eddie Green, Greern m:.de mumerous
eccuaintances with ¥hoodiums® who were mzking St. Peul their haven, including
the Kar;is-Bsrker gang, He becane the close confident of Volney Devis, Alvin
N Kar;is, Fred Burker and "Doc” Barker. Durin; the robbery in Fairbury, Bebresks,
. E:rl Christ.ien was severely wounced., He was immedistely rushed to the home of
/ Vernon C. Miller at 661: Edgevele Ro.d, Kanscs City, Missouri, The home of

Miller was at thet time comcidered a safe refuge for gangsters of the middle

west. It wis later destined to be highly publicized &s & rendez vousfar
‘ Chcrles "Pretty Poy" Floyd end Adem Richetti, who gethered in Miller®s home on
the nigit of June 1€, 1927 t6 formulzte their plans for the unlawful delivery
of Frar: Nasgh, w0 w.s aporehended by Special Agents of the Federzl Bureau of
Investigstion et Hot Springs, Ariensas on June 16, 1823, An ettexpt wos m=de
by Killer, Floyc end Richetti to free Frink Nash as Special Agents and police
officers emerged from the Union Station in Kances City, Missouri on June 17,
192%., The attexzpt was bungled end instead of freeing Bash, he we® the first
to die in the blest of machine gun fire aimed et the officers by Killer and
his associates. Speciel Agent Reymonc J. Ceffery, Chief of Police Otto Reed,
of McAlester, Oklshome, and Williem J. Grooms anc Frark Hermanson, Detectives
of the Kansas City, Missouri Police Department, died as a result of this
sttempted delivery, Herbert Farmer end Louls "Doc® Staccl, herborers end confi-
dents of the Karpis-Barker gang, sere subsequently eonvicted in Federal Court
at Kansas City, Missouri for comspiregy to deliver Frank Nesh from the officers
and each m s sentenced to serve two years in a Federsl Penitentiary and pey a
fine of $§10,000, At the time Christman was being held in Verne Miller's home in
Kansee City, Missouri, the associates of Christasn frantically sought the
assistance of an underworld physicien who was called upon to administer to the
wounded Ecrl Ghristman, Christman, however, dic mot re:pond to this treatment
and within a few days died and mas buried in an unidentified grave,

o—

The day following the robbery of the Fairbury Betiomal Bank, Pred Barker
exesad hie desire for a woman compenion, He thought of & womsan by the mame of
Paule Hermzon, whoa he h:d previously met at the hoae of his friend, Herbert
Fermer, Joplin, Micsouri. In accarcunce with Fred Barker's wishes, Vivian Mit--
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the parscour ¢f Verne ilier, teilepnoned reuls Harrwn exd ssred ber v vield -
Xausas “{ty., :mula esecorted fris invitation amd tlLerealter met Fred Darker
at Vivian Lat ie' ho#, [uule Farson wa. the widow of @ motorious baak

ro ber, Vierles Haruun, w.0 was killed while partioipating iz the robber; ef
the lraft .tate Baunk at leuxcuie, :1sconsin o2 koveber 1i, 192l, She wms @
astive of @orria, havin: Beaa born et Lerxrest, Oecrgia ea Pedruary 11, 1934,
e deusnter of aAnnie and Bird Urendn, aaen ssula was two or VLroe yeara of
age, her fuily xoved $0 so0rt ATiiur, Texas, wiere l'suls later sttendsd grade
schocls and 1t 1 88id ste ette.ded an erslusive girls' finishing sshovl $a
t5s south, 3.0 was first sarried $0 a mas 2y S0 aane of Lenuis 7ol at l'ort
Art_ur, Texas in the year 1321, rvol war @mployed as ¢ mate on a ship end
faule'e rarria.e tu kim was diswolved 4n tlLe yeur 1923, Lo ti.en sed red
«srloyent as 8 ez ta.eter o erator §a Houston, Teras and eoutiawed at tuis
esc.atics watil Sue year 1v23, whean 83¢ married Charles jia~aon, wbo bad jush
beeu rolousel fro. the peniteutiary at Fuctsvilie, Tezas afte. esrviny a tara
for beas rodder., 500 807m rot She essvciatas Of wer hus.ani, Mrank lash,
Verae kilie: and Jerbert Zarar end 1t wes a stort tirw after tie release of
¥red par-er fro. Sie jseiitestiary Guat she firet met hia at Par.er's haue,
uring .0 Larsied life of i’sulas and Charles Hamon they guarreled freuently
an: Quring one of thosa quariels, "auls se; sarated fru. Cer huslm.il, ®al
o-erete. s house of {11 faie fn Chica, v, Illinals, for a ehort perioci of time,

raula hermun Asi 7708 sar-er 6 kay 8v, 14553 ealailinred & hoae at 34
VYeraon Avenue, ‘t, isul, 'ionesuta under the msxw of kr, asnd ks, 3, lta:.ley
Sitile Ltler mwchers of the gang estadlished thecselves in @ ootup st bald
sacle ls.a, kianessta 12 Juns of 1933, <

B Juse 15, xm. Mr, ajllism A, Huem, Ir., of S:e Theodore jiia = Tew-
ing Cempany, &t. 'eul, Einnssula, was kiénajyed by “Doe” Barrer, Fred lar:er
Alvin Kar;$s, Charles J, fitageruld, Brysa Bolton eal Fred Goets end trauisported
to 3sasvaville, lllincis, where he was held until his faxily bhsd earicteld tue
euffers of these motorious modsters by €120,000, which was paid es ranss for
t20 relense of Lr, Reen, Fred Goets, hald feor a sucber of years kaown Jagck
jeifer ané 1t was Jeifer who eriginally ecncsived the plan $0 kidnap Mr. Remn,
Before alizniaz hMaself with eriminals, he was & atudens at %o Enginesring
uehool of the University of 21llinois and partiei;ated as a player o3 tha feot~
ball tean at toat Inatitutiun, Upom leaving She Dn versity of Illincis, Be
worisl st 8 1ife swars e\ the Jarezdcn :athing Sese. iz Chios 0, Idiinois
ecd while o earloyed he waa arrestel oa Juns b, 153, by the Chiea o Foliee
Jepartent ea 8 shar;e of attespted repe of a seven year el girl, He wee plree:
wmier 8 ab.ooo Sond, whie: his cother farajs.ed, but oubunoatu he forfeited
tuis bou @2 wa- pever ap-reke.ded tu esswer $he shasge. ‘o thereefter Leesae
ar asrveiate of the su-called Al Cs;une 'yuiieate fa (Lieceg: anc was liuied
with sush Aot-Livus s.arecters a8 7/red ®.ililsr~ Burke, Ted l'ewberry, .ut -in.alss
a3l Jee\ 1l.t.s, uFyan soltor mes tie “staige” of (oets, ITed woils was alsc
KLONT: a8 2, Tear;e “eiiler sud "saotsun eiiler,
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It appears that it wcs through the existing friendshi, between Peifer and
menbers of the Karpls-Burker gang th:zt Goets besame cne of their associutes.
As the result of the relationship betwsen Bryar Bolton end Goets, he was
invited to participete in the kidneping of Mr. hamm,

Charles J, Fitsgerald, an ex-convict with an extensive eriainal
record, had for s long period of time found refuge in 5t, Pi1l ead
Minneapolis, Minnesota, being an intimate frisnd of Murry Sawyer and Jask
Peifer. Like Goets and Bolton, Fitiagerald alsc us. frionds among the undess
world of Chicago, Illinois,

Subsequent to the release of Mr, Bemz on June 19, 1935, the gang
which had nov become a syndicate of ecrime fled from &t, Paul, Minuesota to
Chicugo. Me Barker during the time thst her sons Fred and "Doc® and their
associ: tes were engeged in the sbduction of Mr, Baum, wes residing at 1l1¢
Hoame Avenue, Ook Park, Illinocis, where she was in association with Helem
Ferguson, the former paramour of Earl Christaan, Volney Devis end Edna
Murrey, & Mr, and Mrs, E. V. Devis, were Aving in an apartment at 219
Borth Second Avenue, Maywood, Illinois, The entire gang rented and
estsblished themselves ir other apertaents in Chicago, Illinois. However,
their eriminal proclivities did mot remain dormant, for on August 80, 19838
aix bandits staged the rodbbeary of a pay roll which was being delivered $o
the Stockyards Batiomal Bank at Bouth St, Paul, Minnesots, in which $80,000
was obtained, DPuring the eourse of the robdbery, two police officers wers
shot by machine guns fired by the robbers, one of the officers being murdered
ard the other as & result of the wounds sustained is expected to de an invelid
for the rest of his life, At the time of the robbery, one of the officers
who wus sbot was equipped with s Thompson subsachine gun, which was teken by
one of the bendite after the officer had been wounded, MNore than a year later,
a hide-out of the Kurpis-Berker gang wus raided at Cleveland, Ohio and Shere
wes found a Pgetaway® chort, which investigation disclosed began st sero ot
the Stockyards Betional Bank, 8South 5t. Psul, Minnesota end it is believed
th:t this mas a chart used by mesbers of the Karpis-Barker gang in affecting
their escape milsequent %0 the pay roll robdbexy.

The mot moved swiftly to Chicago, Illinois and in less than s month
the Bewspapers announced the wurder of a poliocemsn in Chicago, Illinois,
shich murder occurred on Septesber 22, 1955 as police officer Miles A,
Cunninghrm endeavored to investigate an sutomcdile accident mear the inter-
section of Jeckson Boulevarc and Heleted Etreet in Chieego, Illinois, Officer
Cunninghan did pot hrve the informsation that & few mozents before two bank

¢
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messengers were held up by five men at Jeckson Boulevard &nd Clerk Street,
Chicsgo, Illinois, seixin: two sucks of registered mcil shich proved to

be of no velue to the bendits., In tracing the bistory of the Ker;is-Barker
gung, Specicl Agents of the Feceral Bure.u of Investi ation identified that
mob as being responsible far the wurder of Officer Cunningham,

|

L

- It appears thut durin;: the yerr 1933, Williem J, Hurrison became

tif‘ N acsucinted with members of the Kurpis-Barker gang through: Fred Goets,

- Harrison originslly wcs fro Bt. Loule, Missourl, shere he was born on
Septexer &7, 1900, He speni the major portion of his acolescent years in
£t. Louis. In about 1926 he sent to Cslumet City, Illinols, where he
opereted num:rous s esk-eszies during the Prohibition era. He becrme

. ascquainted with the Csjone Syndieste of Chice: o end fraternized with persons
' of euc: notoriefy ee "Killer™ Burke, Gus Xinte.er and ®"Big®™ Homer kilson.
Barrison wes a mcn of wide experience &nd as a result of his undersorld
activities ».8 ~ble to furnie: meaters of the Kerpis-Borker group some of
toeir most valued eontucts and without whom meny of their sinister designs
would rnot h:ve been consumnc-ted. Herrison, des:ite his precerious under~-
tecipze, was ¢ men of wit and bumor anc servec =s & ¥eourt jester® or ®court
fool® to thc emusesent of his gengster affilis<.s.

¥hile vcrious members of the Karpis-Barker gang were an the ramp:age
_ througnout the micdle west perpetreting ban': robberies and kidnapings, Herry
_— Caapbell, = boyhood aesoci. te of the Berker brothers, had bean content to
eonfline nis criainal s«ctivities to toe Stete of Okishoma, where he was
associsted witt Glen Lerqy ¥rizht and Ch:.rlee Cotner, Oklahoms outlaws of @
very decperete ch ricter wh> subsequently were incereer:ted in the Oklahoma
- - Stete Ponitentiery. Very few intim:cte detelle are known of his early life.

HBarry Ceapbell wue born on Bew Year's Day im the year 1800 ct HcClintocville,

5 Pezneylvania. His fanily latcor moved to Tulsa, Oklehoms, shere he mas resred
o and associ:ted with the Barker bays, Volnzy Duvis and Will Green., Green was
v later sentenced to cerve a long tera in the United States Penitentiary,
o Leavenworth, Kanses, and was one of the lecders of the gang which effected its
escape from thet Institution in December of 1931, Green l:ter committed
suicide rather thzr be apprehscded.

In 1950 Caapbell became eccuein:ed with Rynome Burdette, & pert Cherokee
Indisn woman w.ose family w8 very poor. Wyrona wes one of more than a dosen
children in tne fanily, nine of whoa sre nos living., Ip the aspring of 1938
Cenpbell fre-uented Cue er, Wyouing, whcre it is &ll. ged he en cged in the
robin; of szfes, but in e suort while Cexzplell returreé to Tulse, Oklahoma
and rexzcined in the eojwpeny of kKynons Burdette until September, 192Z, when he
received & commmication froa Fred Berrer tc join the geng ¢t tie Sevoy hotel,
Bamziond, Inciune anc wos prozxised thet there wes %biyg money® to be had by cist!

-
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his lot with his olc friemds. Campbell soon joined Fred Barker, ®*Doc® Barker,
and ¥illiar J, Herrison in Hamnond, Indiane and ¢t the request of Barry
Ceapbell, Willie Harrison there.fter mede arrangesents for Wynomz Burdette %o -
Join Ceipbell in the Indiana City and soon thoreefter the two Berkers, Harxy -
Ca:pbell and Wynona Burdette drove to St. Paul, Ninnesota, shere they Joined’
other members of the gang who were tesporsrily locsted there. This group em‘
or sbout October 6, 1953 motored to Reno, Reveda, shere the gang had good
contocte with the political bosses et that place. .

On or sbout Lecember 2, 1935, an automobile ceravar loft Reno, Beveda.
It w.& the exodus froa Eeno of the mezbers of the Karpis-Berker gang. The
mob moved agein as they h:d done 50 often before, but &s hes been previously
relcted, it was mot to & new field for their criminzl activities but to St Paul,
Minnesota, vhere the roving mob hié found refuge on many prior occasioms.
Among thosc menters of the gang who lcft Reno, Nevada in the month of Decesber
1932 were Alvin Kar-is and his moll, Dolores Deleney, sister-in-law of Pat
Rilay, a Dillinger mo:eter, Fred Berker and his perswour, "Fat hitted" Paula
Harwon, Volney Levis, Ecne ¥urrey end "Doc® Berker. H-rry Cesptell and Wyona
Burcette ver. sleo wit: Alvin Xerpis anc Fred berker on the trek to £t. Paul.
The merbers of the Kurpis-Barker geng, with the exception of Alvin Kerpis and
Dolores Delaney, srrivec im St. Paul, Minnesota in the aiccle of Lecember, 1975
ané proceeced directly to the fera of Harry Sawyer, a bootlegger, ex cer thief
and hervorer of eririnals, Hsrry Sewyer lived on a ferm witn his wife, Gladys,
w.> also wes en intim-te associcte of the gange Alvin Kerpis and Dolores
Delaney dicd not remein in i{t. Peul, but proceeced on to Chiengo, Illinois.
Herry Ca.®elil and Wynonsa Burdette, upon their arrival 4n St. Peul, Rinnesots,
m.de their residence st the Capitol Hotel under the names of Mr. enc Nrs.
George Mertin., Fred Berker and Paulz Harmon rented an sapertment at 628 Grand
Averue, St. Paul, Mimnesotaz wnder the naces of Nr. and Mrs. Edwin Bergstrom.
Volney Dovis and Edna Murrey es Mr. and Mrs. Ve E. Duvis, moved into an apart-
ment st the Bdgcusb Apertments, Osceola end Lexington Avenues in S5t, Paul.
*Doc® Barker found shelter with Eilliem F%ecver, who hud not enjoyed the rounds
of gambling and drinkin; with the others at Reno, William ¥esver, at this
time, msintained an apertaent et 777 Shelby Avenue in 5t. Paul, Minnesota.
The moll of Williem heaver wes Myrtle Eaton, who was a netive of Des Moinmes,
Jowe., Myrtle Eaton h:d been an sssoci:te of eriminels all her life &anc she
meintained an ap.rtment st 565 Portland Avenus in St. Paul, Minnesots, which
ap rtment mus frequented by the various nesbers of the gang. Kyrtle Eaton by
professior was a shoplifter and her record indicetcs that she was arrectad for
t.is offerce by tne Police Dep rtmert at Minneapolis, Minnesote on Febru.ry
27, 1920 anc wes fincd §100.00, On Decexier 9, 1920, es Sue Band, aliss Sue
Hubble, she mas errcsted by the Police Dep.rtment &t St. Paul, Minnesote on
ch.rgz-s of shoplifting, which charges were l.ter cismisced on motion of the
County Attorney. On Lecezber £9, 1831 she wue crrested by the Police De-
prrtrent ot Les Moines, Jowa as Mrs. ilice Martin on cherges of inveostigatior,
but wsas not procecuted.
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At Chicago, Illinois, Alvin Kerpis, who wes known to his confecerstes
&8 "Slin" ar "Ray" arnd Dolores Delsnay took u, their recidence &t the Orlando
Hotel &nd later rented an apertrent at 7132 Yates Avenue uncer the nemes of
Mr. enc Mrs. Williaz L. Lohman, Fred Goets, with his woman, Irere Dorsey,
the daughter of a saloonkeeper, in the month of Decexber 1933 w:: ' living at
1954 Gerfield Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois. Tubercular Bryan Bolton, alias
Monte Carter, h:d been called from his bealth restoring activities im Zrizonma
and in December of 1973 m:ce his home with Goetz, MNe Birker was living quietly
in an apartment on the exclusive South Shore Drive in Chicsgo, Illinois,

During the latter p-rt of December 1835, Alvin Kerpls w-.. ¥Fred Gozte
Joined the othere of the geng who had settled in St, Peul, Mimnesota, nhere
conf~rences were held to ley plens for another kidne:ing. %These confcrences
sere held in th: ap.rtmwents oceupied by Killdazs Rezver and Xyrtle Eaton and
scre attended by Alvin Kerpis, Billiaa teaver, Fred Goetz, Arthur "Doc® .
Bzrker, Fred Barker, Yolney Dzvis, Herry Cenpbell and Herry Sawyer, One dsy
Sevyer end Goetz visited a bonling elley knouwn &8 a teerestion perlor enc as
woulc be st:ited in the languige of the underworld, Seiyer " ut the finger om
Edwer- George breaer,®

The gang hed originally plemncd to rob the Commercial State Bank,
St. Paul, Mimneso e, of wuich Edward George Erexer wee the President, but
Eavyer in his dictatorial manner insisted thut more money oould be obteined
if "Lddie Bremer wae sustehed", Definite .lans were & ce for the kidnsping
of ir. Bremer, but omn the night of Janu-ry 13, 1954 sfter a comference at the
aportsent of Ryrtle Ecton, Mr. E, B. MeCord and two coupanions who were
eanlayed by the Borthwest Alrws)s Compeany were in the vicinity of Portland
and St. Alban Streets in St. Paul, dres:zed in unifarms of the Airways Compary,
as Pred Berker and anoth.r of the gang left the apartaent building in whieh
Myrtle Eaton resided. The gangsters entered their car end started to drive
awey, but u>on seeing Mr. McCord and his friends, they belicved that officers
were following them and opened fire on the employees of the Airways Cozpany,
seriously wounding Mr, McCord., After this occurrence, Harry Sewyer insisted
thet because of the Thert® the shooting had eaused in the town, the kidnap-
inz of Mr, bremer be postponed. The meabers of the modb accuiesced to Sevyer's
desires in this matter, '

THE KIDEAPING OF _DMARD GEOKGE BREU!R AND THE DOWNFALL
OF Tu: KtKPISPAFKIE GANG,

Edwzrd George Bremer each dey during the school y:sr drove his nine
yerr old deughter Hertgy to the Su:mit School, which wsee & private institution

[
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located on Goodrich: Avenue mecr Lexin;ton Avenue anc esc. mori.ing he would
;roceec u-on Goodrieh Avenue efter turing his daughter to echool, cross
Lexington Avenus and oo to his duties et the bank, Each morning be brought
his cir to a sto> at the treffic sign located at Lexington and Goodrieh L
Avenues, Yhis sto> wee mece about a helf a block distent from the spartaent
building occu ied by Edrne Murrsy anc Volney Lavis, On Jenuery 17, 1934, Hr,
Ersmer, in kee;ing with his usuzl eustou, drove his dsughter to sehool and

errivec at the stop sign «t Lexington and Goodrich Avenues between the hours

of 8:%0 and 8100 A.M, Eher Mr, Breser msde tne stop, a sen approsched the

left front door of the Lincoln s:den woich Nr. Bremer drove, held a pistal

to his side end tolcd bim ®to move over® and simultanecusly with the actions

of this gunman, another opened the right froamt door of the ear, struck Mr,

Bremer over the he:d severzl times with a blunt instrument snd pushed him

to the floor of the car with his head under the imstruaent bourd. Taped

gocgles were placed over his eyes. Edwarc George Bremer, scion of ane of

the wealthiest and most prominent fa-ilies in St. Paul end the northwest,

wzs the victir of kidnapers, rhich ucmaJing was effected by five men using

t¥o autoacbiles, . ,

Ecuard G, Bremer is the son of Adolph Bremer, purt osner of the
Jacod Schmidt Brewing Company, &nd the mephew of Otto Bremer, Chstman of
the Amcricen ¥ctionul Bar'., St. Paul, Linnesote anc Menctzer of the Home
Osners' Loen Corporetion, Edwerc Bremer is merriec and h=s ome dauchter,
Hertgzy.

At ebout 103140 AN, ov Janucry 17, 1954, RKalter Magee, Contractor of
St. Paul, Minresota end a close friend of the Breamer fa:ily, received a
telehome csll at hir office, 118 kest Central Avenue, St., Paul, Minnesota,
froz a men who guve nis name as Chirles McKee. The czller infarwed Mr. Nagee
th:t Tthey® hud his friend Bremer and th:t Mr. Megee was to go outaide his
office, where he would find & note. Mr. Msgee eomplied with this ustmction
and Lmaedirtely went to th: zide of the building in which kis office s
loczted and th:re under a side door found a remsos note sddressed to him as
*Chas. McGee®, mhich: note read as followss

*You sre heredy declzred in on & very desperate wndertaking.

Dont try to cross us. Your future and B's are the important
{ssue, Yollow these imstructioms to the letter, Police have

never belped in zuch a spot anc wont this time either, Yom

better take c:re of the payof: first amd let them do the

detecting leter, Beczuse the police usually butt in your

friend isnt none tp coafortible mow so don't delsy the payment.

We demand $200,000, Peyment must be mede in § and 10 dollar

bills - nd nmew money - no comsegutive numers - lirge veriety of
issues, Plece the money in two lurge suit box ecrtons blg enough
to holc tae fuil anount and tie xitk heevy cord. Mo eont:ct w:ill
be mude until you motify us that you :re rerdy to pey &s we direct.
You plice an ad in the Minmreapolis Tribune as s>on as you h: vc the
money recdy. Uncer persontl colum (ke er: reedy Alice). You will

A7)
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then receive your firal imstructions. Be prepared to leave

st a minutes motice to mske the payoff, Dont ette:pt to stall
or outsasrt us, Doot try to bergein, Dont pleid poverty we
knov how much they h:ve in their banks, Dont try to eoumungcate
with ws we'll do the directing. Threste aremt mecessary - yom
Just d5 your part - we guzrantee to do ours.

Nr. Chas lcGoe

I heve naned you £8 peyoff man, You ere res onsgble for my
scfety. I am responsgble for ths full amount of the money,

Decl only when sign:ture ie used,

Ches. ‘d}OC. P.rsml..

The 5t. Paul Field Division »f the Federsl Bureszu of Investigztionm,
Urnitec Stutes Departuent of Justice, &nc tne St. Paul Police Dep:rtment were
inrecictely rotifiec anc an investi;stion wis begun of the second mejor
kicne ing siica hoc occurred in St, Psul, Minrnesote within six monthe' time,
The eutozotile which Nr, Bremer had been driving &t the tire he was kidnaped
svs found on the dute the kidnaping occurred purked om Ecgcumb Eoad in
&t, Paul, Mimnceota. The bloodsteins on the cteering wheel, the gezr shift
lever, the doorsill, th: beck of tn fromt sezt znd on the floor of the cer
indiceted to the invastigatare th.t & struggle b 6 occurred., Yesr was
expressoed by the relatives of Mr. Brecer and the officisls investizeting the
kicna icg thet possibly Mr, Bremer was dead. At about 6300 o'clock on ths
morning of Janu.xy &0, 19:4, Dr. H. T. Binspert, 70€ Lincoln Avenus, St. Paul,
Minnesota, wus awskened by a crash to shich he peid mo perticular attention
at the moment, but later {m the morning Ir. Rippecrt received & tele hone esll
and a voice told him %o go to the vestibule of his home and see what he eould
find. Dr. Rippert imnediately went downstairs and found that e bottle had
been throsn through the plste glass front door &and he also found an envelope
tdcressed to hiz which apn-rently had bteen left unce:r the door, Two other
envelopes were in the one adcressed to Ir. Kippert. One of the inclosed
enveloper was acaressed to kalter Msgee and the other to Mrs. E¢ward Bremer,
Dr. Bippert procitly delivered the envelopes to Adolph Breier. In the one
adire:sed to Balter Magoe wus a note beginning "Chas. McGee® which read as
follouss

*Iou muzt be proud of your elf by mow. If Erem:r dont get

bac:: hieg fanily hes you to thunk, JYouve muce it elmost imporsible
but were goin; to give one more chance - tne lsst. First of all
all copoers must be pullec off, Second the douck muct be rezdy.

. - Eoimn
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Third we must have a new signal, W%en you are ready to meed
our terar place a B.E.A. sticker in the eenter of each of
Your office windows, Well kmow if the coppe.s ere pulled ar
not. Rex i at your office dsily from moon until 8.00 p.m.
Heve the dough ready and whare you ean get it within thirty
minutes. You will be instructed how to deliver it. The
money must not be hot as 4t will be exazined before Bremer
is relezsed., If Dahill is 80 hot to meet us you ecan send
hiz out with the dough. F¥ell try to be ready for any trickery
Af etemcted, This is positively our LAST atempt. DORT duek
it.

Mr. %&'o m

I have naned you &8s peyoff man. You are responssble for my
safety. I ax responsible for the full amount of the money.

\ . G. Bromer®

The ebove note wus signed in irk, "E.G.BRELERY,

There was aleo a8 note in the handwriting of Mr, Edward Breaxer

) sciressed to Ir, H. T. Bippert, Lowry Building, St. Peul, Minnesota, whieh
- resd as follows:

®Decr Doctars

I ax enclosing herewith two letters which plezse gdilivir for me at
once. Liliver thex both to wy fether &t the house — 855 ¥ert Tth
St. or at the office, wherever he axy de — it is very important
thzt they be gilivered rigsht amsy as it mesns a lot to me. Be sure
howevar mot to say a word to anyone else that you have been given
thece letters to giliver. The rezson I em writing to you is because
I know you can be trusted not to say anything.

Edwarc G, Bt‘llt'.

Thers were also two motes written in the hancxriting of Nr. Bremer,

i one being adcressed to *lear halter® and the other to Mrs, Edward Bremer, in
waich Kr. Bremer accressed her a8 "lLe.rest Psts®, mhich were &6 follows:

*"Dezr halters

I'z sorry to hsve czlled on you but I felt you vere the old standty,
Assure Enily & Pat that I'm allright. I knew you would use your
hesd & work on this all alore - mo police. The peosle th:t h:ve me
h:ve giver the imprission th:t you are not working elome, ‘elter,
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please do. I imos you will for me. I've been told that the
reason the first plan wes not gone through with ws because
A you were worxing with tie police. Agein I sey please work

( all alone & I'z sure everytnin: will come out allright. Be

sure nov - no strings allow here. You & You alone, These

E people wre going to give you a new plen, %Rork according so
Pooose® their directions - & agein I sgy -~ salone - no police - just
foo you.

L Ecvard

SRR ~ E.G.Bremer®

%De:rest Pats.

™\ Ple:se don't worry. I hope everytiing wil. eome out allright.
Tell Hertzry to be & good 1little girl, her daddy is thinking of

: ber all the time &nd to see you or her ggein is g1l thet I want,
[ e I su;pose you are worrying sbout the blood in the car., I have
a cut on my bhezd which blecd a lot but it has been dresced & is
allright novw., Tell Pe too mot t5 worry. I'. trected nice & the
only tring I bheve o €5k 48 to kee:. tue olice out of this so
thrt I &= returned to you all szfely.

|

!m..
..

Bothing further was B ard from the kidnapers until the morning of
Janusary 2:, 1954 when Mr. %illiarx P, Behrens arrivec 2t his office, the
Behrens-Ynitman Cozl Company, 97z keet Tth Street, St. Paul, Kinnesota,
where he w8 given a note which hed teen found thet morning by Mr, C. A.
Stehlmann, vhen he errived et Mr, Behrens' office where he xas enployed as
e bookkeepes, Mr. Stahlmann found u.on opening the door to the office an
envelope with a typeiritten adiress to ¥elter Nagee ar Adolph Bremsr. Mr,
Behrens openec this note anc founc the following typeuritten msssages

Sth.r, Hugoe

If you can weit U.K, with us., You people shot a lot of curves
tryinz to get somebocy killed then the eooper's will be heroes
but kddie will be the msrteer, The copper's think that great
but Edcdie dont, Were dome teking the érzwe end you cen go

pox, From now on you meke the contect.s Better not try
it till you pu.l off every co .per, mewsp:nuYr, anc rudio etetiom,
Frou now on you g t the silent tre.tmert until you receh us
someszy yourszlf, better not wait too long.®
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In an effort to operate unmolested, the k dnapers were d
Shet the law enforcement sgencies oeuse investigation, On January 25, 1954
Nr. John Miller, 1209 Hague Avenue, St, Paul, Minnesote, received a telephone
o2ll between €100 and 7300 o'clock in the evening und the czller imstructed
Mr, Biller to go to bis home and there he would £ind & Hill Brothere coffee
ean on his front porch, Upon his arrival at his bhome, Mr. M{ller found that
his wife had slready diecovered the note, This n.te instrueted that $200,000
must be delivered thst night and the note was addaroszed to Chss, Mclee o
Adolph Bremer, It instructed thst the teg which was incloeed with the note
be teken to the Jefferson Lines Bus Station. This teg wes 2 baggage check,
Thic note earried a warning that the recipients of this note should not stall
and were to folbw inetructions. The note further instructed thst the baggsage
check wes for the bagg:ge ehecking locker in the waiting room of the statiom
and further indiceted that a handbeg would be found et the bus station in
vhich furt er instructions would be oontained. NKr. Mzgee was instructed
that this hendbeg should not be ovencd one mimute before 8:20 P.M,

Walter Magees followed the instructions and proceeded to the bus depot
and obteined a bleck sipper bsg which beg eontained a pillow and sn additional
mote, vhich instructed Mr. M:gee to aszume the neme of John B, Brekesham and
to boerd r bus lerving Bt, Paul, Minnesots &t 8140 P., for De: Moines, Iowa,
The pay—off, however, wuc not accouplished on this night and it was subsequently
le rnec by the investigators thet & rcnson note pursorting to heve been signed
in ink by Mr, E. G. Bremer hzd been left at the Bex Hotel Brunswick, Faribault,
Hinnesots by & man who wcs dressed in overeil: and appacred to be & furmer,
Thie incivicuel stated to Arthur Murrsy, who was at the hotel, that a bus from
the Tvin Cities would arrive at Faribault sbout 10:%) P.X, &nd thet hc wanted
$0 lecve a peckage with Mr, Murrzy to give to & passenger on the bus and elaimed
thet the packege eontained madicine, the man's fether having forgo‘ten to teke
4t with him, As L5 we celled for the pait-ze, §1 was beld for one month by Mr,
Murrsy before it was opened and when openec it was found to contein a note
addresszed to "Chas, McGee® or pay-off man (John B, Brakeehan), The mote stated
thct all previous instructions were eenceled,

On February 5, 1034 Miss Lillia~ L, Dickman, secretary to Edward G,
Bremer, received a note from a men who came to the back door of her home be-
tween 7150 and 8300 ofelock in the evening., The man who delivered this note
asked ®Are you Lillian Dickman® and when receiving a reply in the affirmative
the man hencded her a note and told her to take care of it. This note, which
was in the hanéwriting of the kidnzped viotinm, wes delivered to Adolph Bremer
and urged thet the ransoa megotiations proceed in sccordence with the
instructions outlined by the kidnapers. ,

e
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The following dey at sbout 4:50 P.M,, Father Deere, a Catholie
priest of Prior Leke, Ninnesote, was approesched by an unknown man at the .
door of his home who asked Fcther Deere if he was acquainted with a femily
by the ncme of Brener end when the unknosn incdividucl lesrned that Futher -
Deere kmew the Bremer fsmily, he thrust an envelope into his band, which
envelope contained a note eddressed to Fether Deere instructing him to
deliver additionsl notes, which were in the envelope, to Adoljh Bremer and
Edserd Bremer's wife. The note wnich wes to be delivered to Adolph Breaer
bore thr salutation ®"Chzs, McGee or Honest Adolph® and stzted that ®the
coppers jima:d the last peyoff®., This note grve explicit inmstructions for
the peysont of the renson money and werned thut 4f the money was not paid
on this perticular night the ransom demand would be incre:.sed to $500,000,

Special Agents of the Federzl Bureau of Investicetion worked quietly
80 &8 not %o interf<rewith the peyment of the renson money i1f it vere tne
farilyfs desire to do so. Iimedi:-tely :fter the first demend for rensom hed
been m.de, Special Agents casusec the serial numbers of the raensom bills to
be recorded, which set proved to be of inestim:ble value in subsequent investi-
getion,

In ocom_ lisnce with the imstructions ewmtsined in the ransom note
adcre::ed to ®"Chz:s, McGee or Honcst ACol h", Exlter Magee on the evening of
Februsry 6, 19%4 obteined a Ford seden «nd with the $£00,000 in ransoa money,
w.ich wes mi.de up of five and ten dollur bills, drove ir a circuitous route
to 963 University Avemue, St. Paul, Kinnesots, srriving at this point at
eproxizetely 8300 PoM,, where he founc parked ir front of thst acddress a
187 Chevrolet eoupe beering Shell 0il Company sizns on eech doar. MNr. Magee
transferred the runsom money from the Forc coupe znd entered the Chevrolet
car with the ranson money. In the left froot door pocket of the Chevrolst
eocupe Mr, Msgee founc the kays to the czr and an gcdditional mote which
directed him further as to the delivery of the rensom, This note read as
followss ‘

"Go to Faraington, Minnesota. The Rochester bus will arrive
there at 9115 P.M, and leave at 9125 P.A, Follow cme
hundred y: rds in back of this dbus, xhen it lecves Faramington
wntil you come to four red lights on the left of the road;
turn on the first roed to the left and proceed at fiftewm
miles per hour until you see five flashes of lighte; them
stop end depoeit peckeges of money om right hand side of
roed. Lezve tae tuo motes; get in cir and go straight gheed.®

In comalisnce with the ims'ructiom. contsined in this lsst note, Mr,
Magee &5 internmediary proceeded to Farmington, Kinnesota, from there followed
the bus to Carnon Fells, to Zupbrota, Minnesota and from this latter place
Mr. Mugee drove four or five miles until he saw the four red lights on the
left side of the roed on the bank of a hill, %hen Mr. Magee eeme to this
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point he located a gravel rosd mearby le:ding to the left, down whiech he
proceeded slowly and nfter trevelin; sbout one-half a mile, a car pulled
up behind him and he saw the hesdlights of the ear flash five times., Nr.
Magee then stopped the Chevrolet coupe, walked around to th- rezr of the
ear, opened the door of the right side and took out two suit boxes, placed
thex on the right hend side of the road and the ransoz for th: release of
Edssrd Gearge Brezer aad bden peid,

At ebout 8:00 P.K, on Febru'ry 7, 1834, Mr, Edward G, Bremer was
rele:scd ty his tbductore at RBochzster, Minnesotez, W%hen he arrived at that
plzce with his sbductors, Mr. Bremer was instructed by thea to get out of
the e:r in the riddle of the street and to stenc with his teck towerds the
direction in L. ch the kidncpers'! car vas hesded. He wus then told to comt
slowly to fiftecn, after which the band.ge over his eyes eould be reaoved.

After ¥r. Sreaer Bud rcturned safely to hie home, Special Agents were
free to purcue the inv:stication of tne kidneping vigorously. Mr. Brener,
elthouch heving ceen injured ¢4 the tiie he wer kicdnsped ané hic¢ been blind-
folced with tepcc goggles, wer able to bhesr wurious souncs en route to the
hide—out where he wzt held, The gzng 6id not kee,. him blindfolded at all
times et the hide—out and he wes able to obearve thim:c which ware leter to
be of assistence in identifying the plice shere he was held eaptive., MNMr,
Erezer wss able to furnish the investigators with informstiom that upon his
errivel at the plece where he wes held hs heard two dogs barking and these
dogs appeared to be very close $0 the house and they barked on frequent
occesions. Mr. Bremer also heard & group of ehildren pleying in close
proxirity to the house anc the nolse of the children indicsted thet they wers
prot:bly from four to eight years of sge. Mr. Bremer also h arc childrem
pesping through the yerd adjoining th¢ bide-out bouse. Aftcr the first few
dsys of Nr. Bremer's eonfinement, the goggles which h:ad been placed over his
eyss 2t the timo of his sbduction vers rexoved and bhe was permitted to sit im
bhis room without any obstruction over hicr face and this afforded him an
opoortunity to observe the furnishings of the bedroom in which he was held,
He mriée a mentel picture of the wallpeper and wes able to deseribe it in such
deteil thet eimilir wallpeper ses triced by Spzelal Ajents and found to have
been solc by a lerge mail order house, A specimen of this wmallpeper was
obtain>d and Mr. Brener wae sble to positively identify it es being similar
to thet whieh wmas on the wells in the bedroom,

Although blindfolded, Mr. Bremer w»zs sble to furnieh certein infor-
metion eopcerning the toilet rooa in which he wce tsken from time to time.
He 1 srnec thet the lever for flushing the toilet consisted of what aspezred
tc be & metel screw, The enamel which h#d covered the screw h..d either been
renoved or broken., He obcerved a ersck in the wull of the bedrooz. Overhead
Hr. Brerer heoré & sawll child erying anc ertinrtec the age of the ehild to
be zbout onc Yeer &nd hc a&lso h erc arnother enild ep,roxin:tely four y are of
sge pleying on the floor tbove him, Mr. Bremer wuc convinced that there was
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a oozl stove adjucent to tie room in which he was held, @8 he heard sounds
indieccting thet eoal uas being shoveled froxm a bin into s scuttle and the
sound incicsted th.t the cosl wes being kept in & position mesr the kitchem,
Mr, Bremer was further eble to describe the souncs of traffie, which treffie
anp: rently wes in close prox:i:ity to the hicde—out house, He eould heer the
brekxes being e..lied to eith.r busees or trucks, which guve him the impression
thit he wis pecr & "stop sign® on a mein hizhwey., Sounce of trains eoculd
also be heurd, Mr. Brem:r being of the orinion thrt thcse trains were probably
interurban in ch:r.cter as they pesred most frequently in the mornings &nd in
the efterroons. In conneclion with the food which wus served to him, Mr,
Breoer :cvised the Specicl Agzents th-t he wi.g of the opiniom the food wes cooked
by e mzn, because it w::s glwzys too well seesomed; thet on one occasion he wss
serveC fish and on another occasion he was served fresh strewberry shortcsks,
which due to the sezson of the yecr wzs e.msidered very unusual,

Mr. Bremer wag unchble to stute cdefinitely the mumi:er of hours he was
transported efter being kicnaped &t St. Paul, but efter trcveling several
bours they arrived et the hide-out end his abductors dressed his wounced head,
wixich wound hrd been inflicted u on hiz et the tine he wes kidnaped. Mr,
Bremer w:g of tne orinion thrtshe tr. veled through & city of mediun rize en
route to the hide-out, inzsmuch as he herrd streetcsrs. Mr, breuer aleo was
tble to furricsh the Specicl Azents wit~ irformrtion einccrning his return trip
to Bochester, Minnesotc, Mr. Breaer stcted tnat upon lewving the hide-out
eoaetime during the morning of Febru-ry 7, 1934, he wes pleced in whet & pecred
to be a one sectad autosaobile by his sbductars; th:t aefter riding a shart
dictcnece he was transferred to another cir end th:t this second cir was a seden.
He w8 forced t. en‘er the sedan and sit on the floor immeci:tely behind the
driver with his b.e* againct the front scit and his right side leaning against
the left recr door, At this time his hanc touched the butt of whst appe=ared ¢o
be either & shotgun or a rifle on the floor, He also w:s able to ascertain
thet there was a tin can immeci tely on his left side on which he eould
confortably rest his left elbow; th:t this een sypccred to be an ordinary five
gellon tin can which contained gasoline, as he could smell the strang odor of
thet fuel, Mr. Brexzer estimated thut ufter aprroximi.tely one-half of the
distincc hed been covered between the hide—out house and Rochester, Minpnesots,
the oar in which he wes riding turned off from the peved rozd and after ten ar
fifteen mimutes the c:r ullec to the side of a roed and the two men who were
in the front sest of the eer end the ome in th: rear seat gusrding him got owt
ard took out of the car :t le.st two tin cans containing gesoline, He heard
his sbductors pour gesolineginto the tank of the car in which be was riding,
after which the journey was.resumed. He recallec thit his abcuctors at the
tiaze tue teank of the eutonobile wts refueled turned off the paved highwey,
beccuse he heard grovel striking the windows of the car,

Fith this inform-tion ¢t hand, Speciel A;ents continuecd their investi-
getion anc om Pebru:ry 10, 18 4 the Sherif! of Coluibie County, ¥isconsin
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turned over to the Fecersl Bureeu of Investization four lerge gusoline cans
ancd & tin funnel which hed been found by e farmer mear Portage, %isconsin,
Due to the informztion furnished by Kr. Breiser eoncerning the refueling of
the autozobile uced in the return trip froa the hide-out house, these
gasoline cans were imnediately forwurded by Specisl Agents to the Technieal
L:bor.tory of the Pedercl Buresu of Investigation at Bashington, D. C. The
Leboratory exemination of the gasoline cens revesled a letent fingerprint,
whicn finger rint wes icentified as being identical with the right index
fingerprint of Arthur ®"Doc® Barker, ’

On Februsry 8, 1974 Special Agents retrzced the route taken by W lter
— Magee ¢t the time he peid the rensom money and st & point scverel miles jouth
of Zumbrote, Minnesota, four flashlights were found equipped with red fi.colens,
Tbese 1ighte, which h:d teen used &8 signsl 1ights &t the time Mr. Magee

S~ delivered the ransox money to the kicnapers, bore the trrdemzrk ®Merit Product®.
The Speciel Agents then began the tesk of trucing these flashlights and it ws
. le-rnec th:t fleshlifhts of this meke were pold at the F.& §, Grand Silver

Store, 67 7th Street, £t. Peyl, Fimnesots., At thi: store £ girl ex-loyee
ddertificd the hotozre h of Alvin Kor;irc ag h: ving ;axrch: cec the flaeshlights
froz b'r prior t. the kiun:.in; of Mr, Bre-er,

Special Agents efter the identification of Arthur "Doc® Barker and
) Alvin Kerpds hed definite lecds and knew the identity of two of the sctual
. pcrticipents in the kidneping of Mr. Brewer. The Special dgents kmer also
) th t the gang which h:rd extorted snd robbec the eitiszens of the Tuiir Cities
of more then $300,000 in less than a yerr's time were desperate erininsls,
Arthur *Doc®” Berker an¢ Alvin Karnis sere not strangere to the Speciel Agents
of the Federal Burezu of Investigetion - their histories were kmown.

Oo March £0, 1974, Fred Goetz met hie desth, He was iu-dered by

P members of the underworld st Cicero, Illinois as he wss leaving e saloon. His
et murdereres elizinsted hiz from further purticipetion in the criainal activities
P of the Korpis-Berker cang by seversl gshotgun blssts in his fuce, which pre-
"f" wvented recognition, He was identified by fingerprints. After the Geeth of

Fred Goets, investigation revealed th:t he hud p:rtieipeted in the ebduction
N\ of Br, Brecer, Effort: vere mude by Special Agente to locste Ireme Dorsey,

with whow Goets huC been living, Interviews with the parents of Irene Dorsey
and Frecd Goets produced no informstion ecomcerning her wherezbouts other than

ca, thet Irene Dorsey wes somewhere in the west., Continued investigzation revesled
thet Irene hed sent to her parents the following telegram:

Mo contr.cts no si;ring pertner t. settle reec and
think, Ure your wits, neither cloud is uncer comtrol
tnC all need Indien orders weit for thea. Ancwer yes
et once®. Signed "Irece Dorsey, Lerne Hotel, Sen

Fr: neiseo, Californis®.



7~ N\

1.C.£7-576 C - 87 - Bovesber 19, 1956

Irene Lorcey sie not locsted at the Lerne Hotels &hce wee locsted in the
- mentcl ward of & hospital, Her sssocistion with the erizinsl Fred Goets
=7 had been t0o2 much enc her mind feltered under the strain,

fub sequent investigation by the Federcl Eurecu of Investigationm
reve.led th:t Fred Goetz, with Fred Berker «nd Volney Davis, hed carried
on rensoa negoti:ztions im St. Paul &nd bué collected the $£00,000 from
the interwediary., It wcs further leerned thit Volney Devis hed been the
iniivicusl who h:d operly approached Lillian Dickmen and FPather Deers in
the negotietions for the peyment of the ransox money.

On Februsry 9, 1934, two diys su sequent to the relczse of Kr,
Eremer, the Foceral Buresu of Investigation began the distribution of the
. printed list eonteining the serial numrers of all the currency shich con-
rrised the rensox, These lists wer. distridbuted to €1l beuks in the United
St tes and in 6ome forei;n countries, with th: requezt thzt should any of
the listed currency be detectec in a bani: the necrest division of the Yederal
Bureau of Investigation wus to be immecdi:tely motified. On April 2%, 19%4
, the Chiccgo Field Division of the Federsl Burssau of Investigetion rcceived
— inforan tion thet an incivicual appeered et the Uptown Stete Bank, 1050 ¥ilsom
hverzue, lhicego, Illinois, and precented $90..07 in five dollrr billes and
$170.C0 in ten &nd tweniy doll:r bille ané reru cted thet §120 bills be given
ir exc:sn;e therefor. The teller :t the buni wes suspiciour of this exchange
and ecoapercC the seriel numbers appeering on the five and ten dollsr bills
with th: ransoz list. It wes found to be rensom monay. Special Agents of
the Federel Bureau of Inv:stigetion acting prom)tly on this lead end having
obtain: d ¢ deccrintiom of the incividu:l who pessed the money, who investi-
getion disclosed .4 sppeered &t othar banking institutions im the eity,
redoubled their efforts to loccte hin, On April &6, 19%4 ar $adivicdual
arpecred :t the City Bstional Benk and Trust Compeny, Chica o, Illimois and
desired a $100.00 bill for ten $10 bills, which were determincd by the officisls
of the ban” to be runsoz money, Again the Chicsgo Field Pivision of the
Pei-xrel Bureau of Investigation wes immedi.tely notifiec snd invesiigstiom
disclosed that the individual who hud exchanged the monqy hed mude ths remark
. th:t he wes & ®bookie", A bookmuker's establishment at £26 South Wells Street
in Chicego wae loc ted. At this plece Special Agents locst>d %illiam Edwerd
Vidler, who aédmitted thzt he wes the men who had beer exchanging the money in
Chictgo, but denied thet he knes it wus rensom money.

It wes further learned thet Vidlerfs associ:.tes in the exchange of the
money scre John J. McLaughlin, eommonly known as "Boss® NcLaughlin, a politiecal
Smerd heeler®, John J, Meleughlin, Jr, end Philip Deleney. On 4pril 78, 19%4

sc" EcLaughlin w.s tzken into custody by Speciel Agents, He wes indignant
thot he ehoulc be errested., Telegrames were dispetched to th: Precident of the
United Stater and to the Attorney Gemercl by McLaughlin®s wifs, protecting the
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arrest, YThe stteapt failed and MclLaughlin remsined in custody. The ex-
Illinois State Legislator wzs un:ible to gain his freedom by enceavoring

t> use political influence. John Mcleughlin, Jr, and Philin Delaney

scre also arrested anc chorged with being money-changers. bhen questioned
concerning hie pert in the transeetion, John J. McLaughlin, Sr. steted '
th t he first negotizted with one Frankie Kright in the lobby of a prominent
hotel in Chicago; th %t he was letsr introcuced by bright to individusls known
only to him as *Izsy" end ®Slia"; th:t he ugreed to exchenge the money on &
five per cent cut basis and understood from informstion furnished to him by
*legy® and *Sliax® th:t the first $100,000 to be exchenged wes the Hamm
rensoz money peic by Fillien 4, Hemm of St. Peul to effect his relesse from
a garg of kidnepers and thst §200,000, paid by Ecwerd G, Bremer, would be
forthcoaoing at & leter dote to be exchenged, Epecial Agents of the Federal
Buresu of Investisetion also lesrned thet Eeleu hlin hed visited "Izsy® and
®Sliz" at a hotel on Irving Perk Boulevard in Chiczgo, Illinois, Inverti-
getion dicclosed thct the hotel im question wss the Irving Hotel on Irving
Perk Boulevard and th ¢ the room in waich Mcleughlin h:d met "Isgy® end
#S1in® wees rented by Ir. Joseph P, Moran,

It wes further lecrnac th-t sdditiomal roozs h:d been rentod &t the
hot=1 by Dr. Moren on April ¢7, &5, «€ &nd 27, 1954. This investigation dis-
clocea that an incivicuwl knouwn as Roy Gruy, of 6<€ kevelinc £venuc, Chicego,
Illinois, wzs & frecuent visitor to Dr. Maoran, Speciel Agents of the
Fecder-.l Eureau of Inv-.stigetion oltained & photogriph of Roy Grey and : fter
exeaining it found that it wzs identical with the photozreph of Russell
Gibson, for srhom the Federal Bures: of Imvesti ation h.d previously prepered
an Identificstion Order, showing Q.. .on to be mantec {ar vwiol:tiom of the
Bctionsl Motor Vehicle Theft Act anc also for robbing the Americen First
Betionsl Bank messenger at Oklahoma City, Oklshome on Mgy 24, 1929, Special
Agents of the Federel Buresu of Inv-ztigation through their irvestigetive
offarts identified ®"Ixxy® as Oliver A, Berg, who »:8 wanted by the Illinois
Stete Penitantiary at Joliet, Illinis, '

Special Agente on the might of August 22, 1934 errested Qliver A,
Berg at the home of his sister, 5i48 Borth kinthrop ivenue, Chicago, Illinois.,
Bearby in a desk of the room in which Berg scz taken into custody were found
fully loadec revolvers whick Eerg hed mo opportunity to use, Berg did mot
surrender p:~cefully and although hc wis advieed of the identity of the
Special Agents, he scresmed th:t he wes ®being taker for a ride". Berg
boasted thut he was one of the few surviving members of the so-called "Bugs®
Noran mob, shich haé terrorized Chicago, Illinois in th¢ eerly prokibition
deys, the mejority of thet gen being ennihilated on Febru ry 14, 19:8, by
whit 18 now knovn ars the St. Valentine's Day Msssacre, in which Fred Goets
ie slleged to h.ve been one of the machine gunners,
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It appears tax. berg h:c besn received at the Southern Illinois
Btate Penitentiary, Munard, Illinois on December 15, 1956, to serve a
sentence of ten ycare to life imprisonment after eonviction on s charge
of robbery with & gun, He appealed hi: czse snd while it was receiving
econcicerstian of the Appellste Court, he wes relecsed from the Illinois
State Penitentiery on bond on Novesber 7, 1951, The Appellate Cours,
howcver, sustaired the sentence of the Lower Court end Berg did mod
return to the penitentisry until after his apprehension by Special Agents
of the Fecerel Bureau of Investigationm,

Inquiry into the background of Dr, Joseph P. Noran revesled that
he h:d an extensive prsetice in medicine, most of his petients beinz members
of the underworld. [kr, Moren himself had served a sentence at the Etate
Peritentiary, Joliet, Illinois for the erime of ebartion, BHc wss received
at the penitentiary on Noveambar 17, 1920 for LaSulle County, Illinois, under
sentence of one to ton ysars, He was parolec on April 7, 1930 and having
violeted the terms of his pzrole was returned to the penitentiary on January
23, 1971, He wes agein prroled on December 15, 19351, Wiile in the peni-
tentiery, Dr. Moran enzaged in medicsl work and is said to have opersted upon
apnroximetely 4,520 persons, including prisoners ancd officisle during the
period of his incarceration, %¥hile in the penitentiary, Dr. Moren met various
lsbaor lezdere why wigitea thrit Institution end throu;th thece contzcts he became
the physician for the Chicago Cheuffeurs, Teassters mnd Helpers' Union, with
hezd-uerters in Kaywood, Illinois, subsequent to the time he was released from
the penitentiary. As hysician for this union, Dr, Moran became very elosely
associated witi: the Touhy mob end the Cepone 8yndicste., Durimg August of 1933
the union wi: reorganized ~nd ct the time Dr. Moren was dropped a= i{ts physician,
He theresfter established himself in sn office on Irving Park Boulevard, where
mary of his friends from the undervorld eontinued to eall upon him,

Fred Goets and Irene Dorsey subsequent to the relesse of Mr, Bremar
moved from their apartzent at 193¢ West Gerfield Boulevard t¢o an apartaent
located at 7827 South Ghore- Drive, Chiesgo, Illinois, After the eollectiom
of the rsnson monay froam the Brener family, it was taken to the apartment of
Fred Goetr by Volney Luvis, Goetz and Bryan Bolton, but later in order to
better eonceal the loot, Goets took the ransom money and buried it in the
gerege of Simon Cinotto, Irene Doresey's unele, at Wilmington, Illinois,

At the time Mr, Bremer wes being held a kidnaped victim, the women
meabers of the mob concezled themselves in apartments located im Chicago,
Illinois. BEdna Muruy, Wnons Burdette and Paula Earmon secured an apertsent
together et 6212 Uriversity Avenue, The arrangesents for this ap:rtaent were
mede by Williem J. Herrison, Ma Berker at this time wos residing in an epart-
mont at 7269 South Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinois, which apertment she
occunied until Septexber, 1854, Here she waited patiently for
her sons to succeezfully consusm-te their litest crime. Herrison also d4id
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other fevors for the gang end on Petmrusly 27%, 1934 Herrison, with Wnona
Burdette and Edns Murrey, tr.veled froz Chicego, Illinois to Toledo, Ohio
anc registercd &t the Algeo Hotel., The purpore of thie trip wis to secure
license pletes for the sutomobile of Fred Berker, Herrisonm during the
tine he wes opercting spechoxsies at Calumet City, Illinois had as a

ner, Bert Angus, who :t the time of the visit in February 1974 of

ison to Toledo, Ohio wes opercting a roadhouse known es the Casino Clud,
Point Place, Ghio, a suburd of Toledo, Ohio, in partnershi: with his ex-
oonvict brother Ted Angus and immodiztely upon Harrison's arrival in Toledo
he contected his old friend Bert Angus and through a bartender arranged for
the purchcse of a set of license plates, During the same zfternoom, while
Edns Kurrey, Wynona Burdette and Harrison were sleeying in their rooms at
the Algso Hotel, two police officers, upon orders of Captein George Timinay,
in cherge of the so—celled ®hoodlun® scuad of the Tolecdo, Ohioc Police De-
partzect, in order t> plsy a przctical joke on Birrison, csused Hurrison's
errect, Herrison plesced that he wrs 8 good friend of Bert Angus, but the
officers refused to heed his pleadinge, but fineclly agreed to tcke him to
the Casino Club to &scertiin whether Bort Angus woulc vouch for him, As @
pert of the hoex, Bert Angus and Captein Timiney refuced to recognise
Herrison. 1In the mesntime, the women in the hotel room were frantic. YThey
fo-red that possibly the Kerpis-Berker geng hud already been identified as
the kidnepers of Mr. Bremer. Immedirtely : fter securing the license plates,
Herrison, with Wynons Burdette end Edns Burrsy, returnes to Chicegs, Illinois,

Just prior to the rele se of Mr. Bremer, dissent arose anong Edne
Murrzy, Vynone Burdette end Pauls Hermon and Peula secured another apertment
loceted &t €708 Constance Avenue, Chicego, Illinois, where Fred Barker
presumcbly resided witn her after the collection of the ransoz money. The
lancloré lster eozplzained th't this apertnent wmus wuected without notics
the latter pert of Fsbrusry 1924 and left in s disorderly eondition. Due
t> the reliasble emmtret thst Hurrieon h.d eetallished in Toledo, Ohio, Fred
Barker enc Paule Barmon efter le:ving the apertzent on Canstance Avenus
proceeded t> the vieinity of Toledo, Ghio anc thore as Mr, and Nrs., 4. Jo
Bredford, rented an apartzent et 4905 Summit Etreet, Point Plece, Ohio.

In late February, 1934, Volney Davis, posing as a gasbler and ax-
prize fighter, with Line Murray, moved to Aurora, Illinois, where they had
an apertment at 415 Pax Street, Volngy and Ednz believed that they would
be in lees fecr of apprehersion 4if they did not live in too close proximity
t- other meuters of the genz, Their wiches in this matter were soom
shettered, e8 Killiex w.:ver &and Myrtle Faton als> moved to durore, Illinois
and ronted g room et 50 South 4th Street and later moved into an apertment
st 411 Claim Street. %Doc® Barker also mide his home with Leesver and Myrtle
Txton at the letter address, VWerver renrcsented himself to the eitisens of
Aurore ¢:- beingz VWilldun Thornton, & men engeged in the slot a:chine business.
*Doc® Bicrxer w:c :mown urf Mr. Morley.
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After the asscssinstion of Fred Goets, the gang deemed it :zcdviss:le
to move the rensox woney from its burizl plice &t Wilmington, Illinois and -
there fter, on or sbout March £3, 194, Kete Burker and Irene Dorsay '
econtucted Volney Livic at his apurtment in Aurors, Illinois end on that
night Volney Davis, with Kste Berker and Irene Dorsey, removed the ransom
money from ¥Wilmington, Illinois, teking it to the apertment of Fred Barker
in Chicsgo, Illinois, who hed returned from Toledo, Ohio. Yherecft.r the
rensom negoti:tions with "Boss® Mcleu hlin began on or zbout April 18, 1954
anc the moncy % s taken to the apertnment of ¥illluz heaver at Aurora, Illinois,
The money wes then routed through Dr. Koren to the money-changers in Chicago,
Illinois.

During the months of Merch end April 1934, Horwun's rooms ct the Irving
Hotel sere used ef & rencerwws by "Doc® Barker, Oliver A. Berg, "Boss®
McLauchlin, Russell Gibson &nd oth:r mexlers of the Kurpis-Berker gang., The
roonte of Lr. Moran contained ¢t werious times many thousends of doll.rs of
the renson money, ift r the momey hed been exchenged, it wes returned to Dr,
Moran's rooms, where percenteges were puid for the exchenzes and other
quantities of rancoa money were given to Mclaughlin for further exchange.
Moran received his "cut® for th: essistance w ich he rendered, Oliver A, Berg,
ERussell Gibson and James kilsan, the mephew of Dr. Moran, were e&ssisting the modb-
sters by makin: trips with then to Aurore, Illipois to secure money for purpozes
of exchenge in Chie.go end ¥ileon ® £ running other errends which were recuired.
Jemes Rilson becuxe involved wfth this rotoriour mob btecuuse he hid hoped that
hic uncle, lr. Moran, would recure su{ficient rezuner:tion frin the exchenge
of the runsun waongy to perait bhis uncle cefruying hic expenses for a medical
course in college. »

Specinl Agentc of the Yederzl Bureau of Imvestigetion eccertained that
on or sbout tze 10th of Karch, 1954, Dr. Moran opersted on the fincers and
f-ces of Alvin Karpis and Fred Berker in his room: &t the Irving Hotel, in sm
wnruccessful effart to alter their fingerprints sné fuclel charucteristies to
prevert identificetion, After these operatioms, Alvin Kerpis and Fred Berker
convelesced in a rooe providec for thea by Oliver Bexrg ut the home of his
sister on Winthrop Avenue in Chictgo, Illinois, Fred Barker was suffering
from the operatioms the night Fred Goet:z wmas killed., This prevented him from
tsling an cetive part in the renovsl of the rensom money from kilmington,
Illinois. It is seid thot Fred Barker was a ®ruving maniac®, dus to the pein
caused by the unsuccessful operctiame performed by the ex-conviet doctar,

On April 22, 1954 ct the lodge knowvn &s Little Bohemia &t Spider Leke,
¥isconsin, John Lillinger und his mobsters eveded cupture by Specisl Agents
of the Federel Burecu of Investigation and fled to St, Paul, Minnesota and
thence to Chicego, Ilinois. In this eccepe John Hemilton, the genzster
associ- te of Tiliinger, w.= wounded., Refuge wre sought and obtzined by
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Pillinger, Bomer Ven Neter and the wounded Kamilton frox members of the
Kersis-Barker geng. Through mutual eontzets of Dillinger and memters of
the Kerpis-Bsrker gang, which were merters of the Capone Syndicate,
Diilinger stz put in touch with Elmer F raer at Bensenville, Illinois and
through Elmer Furser errangeaents wsre made to take John Hamilton to the
hoze of Volney Davis et Aurora, Illinois, at which place Hamilton died and
efter his desth he w.s buried by Volney Davis, ®"Doc® Berker, John Dillinger,
Homer Van Meter, ¥illiax ¥Wesver and Hsrry Cezpbell in a grevel pit mear
Oswego, Illinois., Yhe body of Haxilton was later recovered on August 28,
19I5 by Special Agents of the Federsl Buresu of Investigatiom,

Or: the day th-ot "Boss® NMclaughlin wus arrested with his collesgues
in Chicego, Illinois, & dram:.tic incident occurred st Aurorz, Illinois,
The geng did mot know whether "Boss® HclLaughblin would talk. They anticipated
th:t if he did talk the gang's hide-out et Aurara would become known, They
decided to be prepzred. ®Doc® Barker, Harry Campbell, Volney Davis and
¥illism Vesver, together with their guests John Dillinger and Homer Van Netar,
gucrded the windows and the doors of Volney Devis! &partment all through the
nizht, ecch being traed with & machine gun, anticipeting a reid by Special
Agents. The following morning, Russell Gibsn brought them the deteils of
whst he b € lexrned concerning the errest of the momey-chungers. Coincident
with the announceacnt in the press on April 28, 19I4 of the arre=t of Jobn J,
Mclaughlin, Sr. and the otherz, Dr. Joseph P. NMoran sbendoned his rooms at
the Irving Hotel and to_ether witn Oliver A, Berg, Russell Gibeon and James
Kilson, fled t> Toledo, Ohic. ~

Priar to the occurrences at Aurora, Illinois and immedistely cfter the
relecse of Mr, Bremer, Hurry Cazpbell and Wypona Burdette, wnder the names of
Rr. anc Wrs, George Belson, rented an spurtmert at the Jarvis Apartoents im
Toledo, Ohio and later, on March 25, 18%4, Harry Campbell and Wynona Burdetts,
as Nir, and Mrs. Gearge Winfield, rented a house at £8I1 1X1st Street, Point
Pluce, Ohio and apparently Harry Campbell returned to Chicago and Aurora ea
various occasiomns during the ransom exchange megotiatioms,

Alvin Kerpie snd Dolores Delanay, on April 18, 1874, as Mr, and Krs.
Edsar: L. Baudry, rented an apertaent at the Jarvis Apsrtaents ir Toledo, at
which plerce they contimued to reside wtil May 18, 1954,

Edna Murray after fleeing from Aurora, Illinois subsequent to the
a-orehersion of ®*Bosa® Nclaughlin, mude a tri: to Kansas City, Missouri and
vicinity encd l:ter joinec Volmey [:vis in Toledo, Ohio, wh.re on May 3, 1954
they rented an ap:rtment at the Burdella Apertcents uncer the names of Mr,
and Mrs. B. J. Morley.

The investigstion by Special Agsents revealec thst althoush the gang
hed fled from Chicei;0 and Aurora, Illimois, they were making every effort to
avoic detection &nd icentificstion. Arranzenents were made &t Toledo for
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Volney Levis, Herry Cempbell and ®Doc" Barker to uncergo feeial and finger
operations similir to thoce shich hsd been performed on Ksrpis and Berker

at Chicago, Illinois. On the night Dr. Koren wuas to perform these operstioms,
with the assistance of James Kilcon, et the home of Harry Campbell in Poimt
Place, Ohio, Harry Cempbell slarmed the oth:r meabers of th- geng by acvising
thez he believed the houce wes under survelll:nce by police officers. The
operations were postponed while Fred Barker mcce in-uiries, through Ted Angus,
whether thut situ . tion reszlly existed. Upon receiving {nforaction thut there
was nothing et which they should be alsrmed, DPr., Kormn performed the
operations, It was later ssid th:t Horry Caapbell lacked courtge in going
throush with the operutions; thct he toolk the me:rns of postponing it by sdvis-
ing his associctes thet there was danger of a police reid. Volney Lavis,
Eerry Campbell and "Doc® Burker were nursed during their eonvaleccent period
by James Filson, YWynone Burdette anc Ednc Murray. They suffered severe pain
in their fin_ers and hac to be fed by those uttending them, The fevorite *hong
out® for the mob efter their f£light fro~ Chicego w.s the Casino Club, Here
the geng epent their money freely and emjoyed the fruits of their erime,
Chrrles J. Fitzgersld, better known es *0ld Fitz® or the *0ld Man®, was with
other members of the geng in Toledo &nc enjoyed the recrection and entertain-
m:nt ¢t the Ussino Club with them, Fitzgersld wis pojulir ezonz the morters
of tte club eand others sh~ vicitec thct plice, &s he would frequently "puy a
beer &nd e whisrey for the nouse®,

In June 19%4 ¥Will{em Beuv-r end Myrtle Eatom, &8 Mr, end Mrs, J. A.
Orhoee, rented a eotta e at Grand Forest Beach, Ohio. Likewise Edne Murray
ené Volney L:vic took a eott: ;e on Lake Erie mecr the cotilege of killiam
L.e var &nd Myrtle Eeton, ir &n effort to avoid the cozpany of other sesbers
of the zeng, but thir was unsuccessful, as virious members oongregsted at
these cotteges, Discord arose erong the various members and as a result,
¥illiam ke:ver and Volney Drvis, who were charecterized as the maleontents
of the gang, sere given their share of the ransom money, shich to the best
informetion obtainable, was approximetely betseen $18,000 and $20,000 each.

After securing his share of the ransoz money, Volney Davis made a
trip to Buffalo, New York, where he exchanged for wunm:rked currency a portion
of his shrre of the ransom money. Davis after making this trip to Buffsale,
securec & Ford truck, left Grané For:st Beach, Ohio and proceeded in the truck
to Glesgow, Montan:, where he mas lster joined by Edne Mwrray. Devis intended
gevering his eonnections with the Karpis-Barker geng forever and eontemplated
going into buriness at Glesgox, Montane with Corey Balse, with whom he h:d be-
come accuainted while in Aurora, Illinois., At Glasgow, Montans, L:vis ané
B:tees leteec & plot of land nc:r the Fort Peck Dam anc built thereon e night
club whrich sce slso to be used me a gambling e tcblishment. Volney Lavis and
¥dn: durrey enjoyed the free 1life of the west for only a short time, ac they
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received inform:tion thet Special Agents were conducting an investigatiom
in the vicinity of Glesgow, NMontena eoncerning thex and they immediately
fled to Kanses City, Nissouri,

¥illian Wecver, after securing his share of the ransom mocgy in
Auzurt, 1924, left the other members of the gang and proceeded, with Myrtle
Eaton, to Allandale, Florida, where they took up residence om & small
chicken fars,

Alvin Karpis aleo reasoned thrt 1f so many of the gang eontinued
to associute together it would ultimestely cause their apprehension, so he,
with Dolores Delanay, moved to Cleveland, Ohio, mhere in eerly Nay of 1834
they rented an apartzent, the location of which hzs mever been determined,
They were soon joined by Fred Barker and Paule Earmon, who on May £0, 1934
rented an apsrtament at 10515 Parkhurst Avenue, whare they resided under the
panes of Mr. and Mrs, J. Eerl Nutterson. On June 8, 1934, Alvin Karpis and
his moll, e&s Nr. ancé Mrs, H. G. Milgreth, rented a house at 18109 Flamingo
Avenus, where they continued to live until July 6, 1934, on which latter
dzte they rented a house at 3975 Best 140th Street.On August 16, 1934 as Wr,
and ¥rs. J. Eerl N:tterson, Fred Barker and his woman began living at 4419
Best 171lst Street, Cleveland, Ghio,

Harry Sewyer after the kidnaping snd release of Mr. Bremer continued
to recide with his wife, Gledys, in Et. Paul, Minnesota until April, 193¢,
when he fled with his wife to Las Vegas, Bevada to avoid prosecution im
connection with the sbduction of Mr. Breser, HNarry Sawyer had mot received
his shzre of the ransom money and therefore in Jume, 1934 he coamunicated with
Alvin Karpis by letter at Genersl Delivery, Cleveland, Ohio, and made arrange-
ments to me:t Karpiz in Cleveland and thereafter did join other meabers of

the gzng in that eity.

On or sbout Angust 21, 1954, Harry Caspbell and Wynoma Burdetts left
their eottage at Grand Forest Bezeh, Ohio and also moved imto Cleveland, Ohio,
whers as ¥r. and Mrs, George ¥alcott they rented an spartment st 7009 Franklia
Boulevard, "Doc® Barker also resided at this address with them. Harrison also
associzted with those mezbers of the gemg living in Clevelend, Ohio, 4lvin
Karpis, Fred Barker, Herry Carmpbell, Harry Sawyer, ®Doc" Barker snd William
Harrison were enjoying their rest st Cleveland, Ohio, frequenting the Harwrd
Club, a notorious gambling establishment in Newburg Heights, Ohio, a sibuxt ef
Clevelsnd, which was operated by James ®Shimmy® Patton snd Arthur ¥, Nedbedrand.
The gang in September of 1934 still possessed approximstely $100,000 of the
originel ransom money emd to svoid detection, efforts were being mede by them
to exchange the ransom money for money which could mot be detected by the seric
pusbers., W%illian Barrison end Harry Sewyer were designated as the emissaries o
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the mod to proceed to Miami, Florids and seke arranze=ments for this exchange
and on feptenber 1, 1324, Sawyer and Harrison wers st the K1 Commodoro Notel
in NMiasi, Florida,

Four days later, on 8eptember §, 1934, the tranguillity enjoyed by those
who remeined in Clevelend, Ghio wes m:terlally disturbed, for om thet date
Wynona Burdette, Gledys Sawyer and Paula Narmon visited the bar in the Cleveland
Eotel at Cleveland, Ghio, where they indulged heavily 4n intoxicating liquors.
Thay bocame bolsterous and as & result they ware arrested by the Clevelsnd,

Ohio Police Dep:.rtmant on ch:rges of being drunk and disorderly, They were
taken from the hotel screcaing, fcaring that their identities would become
known, Bpecial Agents lesrnad of the arrest of the women and identified them
as being eesociites of the Kiris-Errker gang, Again it wes time for the -
reasining mezbers of the geng in Clevelend to move, BDolores Delaney wes:
ifortructed by Alvin Xar:is to immodistely procsed to Toledo, Chio and register
et the £lgec Hotel. At this pl:ce the Delarney woman received further instructior:
from Kerpis to proceed to Chic. go, Illinols. Fred Barker end Alvin Kerpis
folloved ard there fter Kurpls met Dolores Deltney im Chiczzo and Fred Barker
met his mother enc the next pli ce of refuge was Nieni, Florida, 8pecial Agents,
after the identificatiors of the women were made, cuncucted sn inv.etig:tion at
the v.riour residerces wlich hid been occurisd by the gengeterz, but found that
they bsé flec, Peule Haruoom, ¥ynoms Burdette enc¢ Gladyc Sewyer, =fter being
quzztionec eoncerning the wanderings of the gang, ser relecsed. @ladys Sawyer
raturnec to her hame in Ot. Peul, but letar rejoin<d her husbend and proceeded
to the ttete of Mississippl. After the relecse of Wonons Burdetts, she pro-
oseded to the home of her sister in Tulsa, Oklzhoms and later to the bhone of
anotb-r sieter nesr Hominy, Oklehoms. Kynons hzd vowed that she was

with gemgsters and their cctivities, O&he exjressed a hope thet she esuld again
socure a position in h.r m~tive state end rensin there as a lav-sbiding eitisen.
Paule Esram, ujon bein; dischirgel from custocy, returned to her home at Port
Arthur, Texas, lrter to be comnitted to a state hospitsl for mentel éisorders.
&he theareafter at Bo time associuted with other members of the mobd,

®Mllien Harrison and Harry Sewer had, in the mesntime, started
negotistions with Cqgzius NcDoneld to meke further exechanges of the ransom
money. Cassius Belaon:ld, a wen of fifty years of age, for twenty-five yeers
hicd engnged in gambling ictivities in Chicago, Fetroit and K vans, Cuba, Be
maintained s residence at Trombleqr Kozd and Leke St. Clalr, Detroit, Nichigmn,
where he entertaired muny prominemt politicians, For ten years, NcDonald
hid spent a comsicersble partion of bis time in Cuba, as a result ef which he
gained comtrol of the gexkling eetivitiers im Havama, On Septemher §, 1934,
Bclonzld truveled by air to Buven:., Cuba, shers he eomtacted a brakerspe firm,
stating to the officisls of th:t firm thut he had a quantity of sasll demoai-
potion America: bills with wich he deeired to purchisv Cuben gold, MeDonzld
introduced hinself to the broker.ge fira ee Mr. 0'Brien. MNelonsld exchanged
$18,000 of the rensoa maney end received §14,000 in Cubun gold in exchenge.
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The following day MeDoneld went to the Batiomal City Bank in Havans, Cwba,
where arrangements were mede for the sale of the Cuban gold through that
bank and BcDonald riceived fourteez ome thoussnd dollar bills im exchange
therefor. Leter, on Septeaber 10, 1934, McDogsld umder the name O'Briem
agein oontacted the brokersge firm and made arrsngements to exchange $72,000
in ransom money for larger bills, The representatives of the brokerage fira
xere Rene Bolivar snd Jusn Ruis end on the occasion of his second visit to
the firm, NMcDanzld invited Bolivar and Ruis to his room at the Netional
Botel, at shich plece they cbserved Billiam J. Earrison. NcDonald while inm
the hotel room produced a newspaper wrapped pecksge which contained $72,000
in smell bills, Bolivar theresfter went to the Chese Retionsl Bank in Hevana,
Cuba with McDoneld and the money was exchanged for ome thous:nd dollar bills.
The Chuse Netional Bank eharged a discount of one-fourth of one per eent oa
the transactiom.

Alvin Karpis end Dolores Delaney on September 20, 1934 regliestered at
the E1 Commodoro Hotel in Miami, Florids as Nr. snd Mrs, J. Bagner of Detroit,
Michigen, but on the following day they ehecked out of this hotel and tock
refuge in Hevana, Cuba., At Hevans, Cube they wvisited the Park View Hotel and
prescnted to the Man:ger, Nsthaniel Heller, s ecrd signed by Joe Adama, the
Ransger of the X1 Corxmodoro Botel, which card borec the messege ®*this man is
all right®", Karpis believed thet in Cuba he would find relexstion from the
pressing sezrch being eonducted by Speclal Agents of the Federal Buresu of
Investizetion, Through the efforts of Nathaniel Heller, Karpis rented a
oottage at Veradero Beach in Cuba and he end Dolorer Delaney ance more
Spettled dowmn®,

Other members of the Karpis-Berker gang sho during September 1854
regietered ct the Xl Commodoro Hotel were Harry Campbell, Fred and Kate
Barker. Na Barker appesred at the hotel on September 30, 1934 and registared
as Mrs, G. E. Ryan of South Bend, Indiana. HNarry Campbell, as G. L. Summers,
and Fred Barker, as 7. C. Blackburn, of St. Cherles, Illinois, registered at
the hotel on Septesber 29, 1934 and remained there mntil Bovember 7, 1934, as
did Ns Berker, During the residence of Fred Barker at the El Commodoro Hotel
he expressed a cesire to Joe Adans, the Manager, thst he would like to brve 2
oottsge where he and his sother eould reside and enjoy a quiet life, Jec
Adesnp hed a friend who owned 8 cottage snich would sup 1y the meed of Frod
Barker, Adams, through this friend, sceured the reantal of a eottege for Fred
Barker and his mother which was located on Lake Weir at Oklawahe, Florida.
After this cottage was rented by Frod Barker, he and his mother left the
K1 Cormodoro Hotel on Bovesber 7, 1954 end took up their residence on Lake

Beir,
Rorry Canpbell became lonesome for Wynona Burdette and a few dxys

before Thankagiving of 1954 he drove to Oklahoma to the hoae of Wynona Burdette'

sister et Hominy, Oklahoms and there rejoined Wynona, Wynona east aside the
resolution she had previously mude and returned with Cempbell to the State of
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Ylorids, where they begen living with Fred Barker &nd his mother on Lake Weir,
Karpis, in the meantime, with Dolores Delaney, had eontinued to reeide im
Havena, Cuba, but in the ecrly pert of December 1934, Ksrpie again decided it
svas best to move, His photograph had appeared i{n the Havana mewspapers and he
fecred someone might recognisze hia, The oocuple returned to Miami, Florida.
Again Joe Adems come to the assistance of a mesber of the gang and assisted
Dolores Delaney and Kerpls in renting a house at 1121 85th Street, B.E., Mami,
Florida, where the eouple resided as Mr. and Nre, 8. A. Greea,

Kuile these activities were taking place in Niani, ¥loride and Havena,
Cuta, Jascs ¥ilson had not seen his uncle, Dr. Moran, for several weeks, so he
left Toledo, Obic and proceeded to Chicago, Illinois and then to Denver,
Colorzdo, where on September 4, 1854 he surrendered to the Denver Field Pivisiom
ot the Yedersl Bureau of Investigation.

*Doc® Barker, prior to going to Toledo, Ohio im April 1954 had been
terned by his associates as a woman hster, except for hic frecuernt visits to
houces of prostitution. At Toledo, Ohio ®Doc® Berker beceze infrturted with
Mildred Xuhlman, who was a friend of Madeline Angus, the wife of Ted Angus,
who h:d efforded toe geng protection, Mildred wes also frierdly with Thelma
and Eene Holst, sisters of Eadeline Angus, After the gsng had left the vicimity
of Toledo and Cl velsnd, Obio, "Doc" Barker persuaded Nildred Kuhlman with
promises of many luxuries to retwn with him to Chicago, Illinols, Through
the investigative efforte of Special igents it wes estadlished that Nildred
Kuhlman on Decexber 11, 1934 registered at the Norrison Hotel in Chicsgo,
Illincis. An immedi:te surveillance mas instituted of this women snd it
disclosed that Mildred Xuhlman resided at 432 Serf Street, Chicago, Illinois;
thet ste was friendly and almost in oonstant ocompany with a womsn Imown as
Patricia Longuest. The investigation further disclosed that "Doc® Barker
was residing with the Kuhlman woman at the Serf Street address and that *"Doc®
and Mildred were associcting with William Narrison end Russell Gibsom in
Chicego. It was also ascertained that in keeping with the usmal practice
Barrison bsd rented an apertment st 5920 Pine Grove Avenus in Chicago as 3.!.
Bolton and Special Agents iamedi:ctely determined that ln..ell Gibsorn and *Poo*

Barker frecquented the plase, i

The apprehension of these fugitives was delsyed, as the informstiam
which had been cbtained throughout the course of the investigation of the
Brecer kidneping hed indicated that members of the geng usually resided is
the same generel vicinity and it wes mot until investigetion definitely dis-
closed thst Alvin Karpie and other mcmbers of the gang were not assoeiating
witk ®Doc® Barker im Chicago thet action sue texen to app-ehend those fugitive:
wh0 had been locsted, Om the night of January 8, 1955 the apartment at 1920
Pine Grove Avenue wus surrounced. Other Special Agents covered the address at
437 Ser{ Street and at ebout 6:30 P.M. on thet date ®Doc® Barker and Mildred
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N Kuhlman left the premises end were teken into cmustody by Epecial Ageunts. ®Doc®
Barker had no opportunity to resist. 4n imaedicte gearch of the spartasnt
which had been occupled by *Doc® Berker end Milcred Kuhlman revealed a large

F{ black lecther case in which there was eontiined s Thompson submachine gun from

'_ which the serizl pumber hsd been removed, The Technical Leboretory of the

A Pederel Bureau of Investigation subsequently restored this nusber and it was

o found thzt it was the machine gun which hed been stolen by mezbers of the
- Karpis-Earker gang &«t the time they steged the pey roll robbery in South
St, Paul on August 80, 19335 and killed & policeman,

At sbout 10345 PN, on January 8, 19X5 a Speciel Agent geve the oommand
' to the occupants et 8920 Pine Grove Avenue to surrender, Clera Gibson, wife
RN of kuesell Gibsan, Ruth Heidt, the ex-wife of Rilliax J. Barrisom, end Bryan
SER Bolton eonplied with this command, Ignoring the plea of his wife who frentically
beggod him to surrender, kussell Gibson chose to fight it out. He equipped him-
self with a bulletproof vest, a .82 Caliber Colt automatic pistol and a Browm-
— ing automatic rifle and endecyored tc force an escepe through the recr doar of
the epertment. Gibson ecutiously opened the doar, but upon observing a Special
Agent gusrding the entrance, Gibson raised the sutomctic rifle and fired., His
aim wes poor., The Speciel Agent returned the fire and Gibson fell at the foet
of the stairsay mortally sounded. Gibson died a fes hours lster im a hospitc)
in Chiecsgo, Illinois with & curze on his lips for all luw enforcement offigrr...
4 fex days later, ironically om bis birthdsy, Gibson w:=s buried ir &« ocemetexy
‘ at Chicsgo, Yllinois. There u:8 mo lerge gangster funeral, but only & few of
his paarest relstives attended. There were no friends &s pallbeerers, but the
emplayees of the cemetery due to the cold wind which was blowing burzied ths
easket which eontained the remeins of kussell Gibzon from the hezrse to the

burizl pleee.

F” Upon entering the apertaent at 5320 Pine Grove Avenue, Special Ageats
t'i found a sesll arsenal, Among the guns found wers the followingt
._f\ 1 .32 Colt sntomatic pistol #481720

1 .38 police positive revolver #275852

Z Browning 30.06 sutom:tic rifles
- 1 Auto burglar 20 geuge Ithaca Gun Company Ehotgum #361601

1 3551 rifle fitted with front machine gqun grip and Cutts
- comspensatar o

together with s large quantity of amwmunition. A mep was found in the effecte
of "Doc® Berker, om which map eppewred & pencilec circle around the town of
Ocala, Florice, which eircle encozpassed the territory in which Lezke Beir wes
loc-ted. Other inform:tion hed been otteined by Speciel Agents thet ip the
vicinity of where the other mesmiers of the gang were hicing out the residents
telked of ern alligator kmowz as ®0ld Joe®. In possersion of thi:s weluw:ble
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inforsation, Special Agents Degan an extensive invcstigation in the vicinity

of Ocela and Oklawaha, Florida, whieh investization disclosed thet Fred

Barker enc his mother were residing in a cottage locited on Leake Weir, Shis
being the cottege which hed been secured for thex through tShe efforts of Joe
Ad:ng, It was further learned thst o few duys prior to the locction of thls
ecottsge, Herry Canpbell and Rynona Burdette hed been visitors there.; ¢ adbout
8150 o'clock on the morning of Jamuary 16, 1935 Special Agents surrounded the
Barker heng out” and the 8pecial Agent in CQhsrge apmroached the house, demanding
the occupants to surrender, After & pcriod of approximately fifteen minutes,
no anssar wss received and the Bpecisl Agent in Chirge comaanded that Kate and
Fred Barkesr swrrender, For & few minutes thers wus no answer, than a voiee

sae heard to say ®all right go shead®, The Special Agents interpreted this
rexark as meaning thct Kate and Fred Barker were going to surrender, but it had
a8 far different meaning, for the answer to the Epecicl Agent's last command was
a blast of machine gun fire from the house, The machine gun fire was answered
by tear gcs bomsbe, rifle fire and muchine gun fire from wea-ons in the hands of
the Special Agents, Kate Barker bettled until death and when the house was
entered loter in the morning, Special Agents found the bodies of Fred Barker
and Kute Barker, 4 +45 caliber automctic pistol wes found mear the body ef
Fred Berker ancd a mzchine gun’laey at Ma Berker's left hand, A search of the
house aftsr the battle had ceased disciosed $14,000 in $1,000 bills and investi-
getion revealed that these §1,700 bill: were & part of thoze which hsad been
obtsined by Cessius McDonald in Havans, Cuba in exchange for Bremer rensom
money, There wss also foumd other currency of smaller denominations totaling

approximctely $293,00,
4 small arsenal was loceted in the house which conzisted of -

£ Thowpson submachine guns

1 Browning .12 gauge sutomctic shotgum
1 Reaington .12 gsuge pump shotgumn

. ¢45 calider sutomstie pistols

1 3 ealiber Winchester rifle and

1 .530 esliber Colt automstic pistal,

together with mechine gun drums, sutometis pistol elips and a quantity of
.'wtim' !

There wes also found in the house s letter signed by "B. L. Barnes®
shich was a letter to Fred Barker from his brother *Doc®, This letter read
as follows: :

®Hello ever one how is thit old sumshine down there fine I hope.
Boy 1t is not so hot up hers, for we ure bavging some winter,

I Bet you and Buff are not eetc:.ing no fieh now for I think I
caught thep all when I wce dorn there, I took ccre of thet
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Bujsness for you Boys it was do: - Just as good as 4if you had

did it your self, I ag Just li.e the standard oil alvays sb
Jyour service hg ha, g%ell, Bo, you Know the Bay with the roagy
cheek thut Moxwy is uwp here looking for hipg and 4f 4t {s alright
to send hip dom, I have not seen gh: ¢k yet I heve Besn Busy on
thst other he was perriy hard ¢o loca.e, But will see hip right
away, snd ses if he sants_come down there, %ell mother that deer
sas mighty fine and I said hello ané her end the squav had better
not let you Buns Beat then in catching fish ha ha well I will
€lose for this tipne as ever your Big Bud .

B. L., Barnes®

This lettsr became significant in expleining the disappearznce of one member
of the gang, : .
Kate 2nd Fred Barker were deserted in death by their e-mpanions end
their bodies remeined unburied from Jamusry 16, 1835 until October 1, 1975,
On the latter dute Kate and her son Fred were buried et an unknown, unke; t -
oountryside gravayard, full of undergrowth and weeds known as the ¥illiams
Cemetery, Welch, Oklshoma., The services were cttended by & small pumrer of
relstives and curicus onlookers. It wsas estimated ghet approximately twenty-
five people sttencded the cervices wiich included six undertakere, The funeral
seraon wes preached to the living, with no mentioz beiag wede of the deceased,
The minister invoked the blessinzs of the Diety uwpon the survivirg mertcr: af
the fanily. The minister quslified $he request for such blessings with the
statezent "If it be Thy will®, %The bodies were buried mext to the grave of
Herman Barker, Na's eldast somn, : . ‘

At the time the shooting took place at Uklawaha, Floride, Alvin
Karpis and Dolores Delanay resided in a house on 85th Street in Miami,
Florida, They had as visitors Rarry Cempbell and Wynona Burdetts, who had
left the house occupied by Fred Barker and his mother at Oklawaha, Florida
for s $rip to Miami on January 15, 1935, Wynaone Burdetts mas to assist
Dolores Delaney, as the latter was en expectant mother, The mews of the
death of Frod and Kate Barker reached Miami, Florida on the evening of
Jamusry 16, 1985, It was time for Karpis end Campbell to recev their flight,
Plens far the deperture were ma~de burriedly and the gang's new errand bay,
sh orchestra leader by the neme of Nenry "Duke®" Randall, sas dispatched to
she X1 Commodoro Notel, where §1,200 was secured for Karpis from Joe Adams,
who had been holding the same for the fugitive, %The might of January 186,
1955 found Dolores Delaney and Wynona Burdette abourd a train bound for
Atlentic City, Mew Jersey., They carried with thex &3 credentials a note
signed by "Duke" Randcll sddressec to ¥illisa A. Morley, part owner of the
Denasr Hotel, Atlantic City, New Jersey. The message requested korley to
take cere of his friend Mrs. Graharn and to see thit she obtained a good
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doctar and good care., The women arrived.et Atlantie City, New Jersay sbout
2100 o'clock om the afternoon of Janucry 18, 1935 and registered at the
Denmor Hotel as Mrs. A. B, Graham anc sister of Macon, Georgia. At sbout
13107 o'clock in the morning the following day Karpis and Cazpbell appeered
&t the Dennore Hotel driving a Buick sedsn besring Florida license D-5-508,
Karpis registered et the hotel as R. S. Carson end Canpbell used the name of
G. C. Cemeron, B6pscial Agents had leurned of the license number of the sxr
in the possession of Karpis and a description of the esr end the desperats
cheracter of its occupants wers brosdecast. Early on the morning of January
20, 19I5 @ police officer loc:ted the car in the Coust Garage at Atlentie
City, New Jersey and this officer, with two fellow ¢ ficers, of the Atlantie
City Police Depertment, then procecded to the Danmoar Hotel to investigate.
The officers approached the third floor of the hotel with drewn guns. In the
hallwzy they found a frightened man dressed orly in his undervear and whea
questioned by the officers he stated thit he would be gled to have the man
who was in the room in which the officers were interested to come out in the
hellway, The ruse worked., Karpis dashed imto Canpdell's room and they eams
out together firing a machine gun end after en exchangse of shots with the
officers, Kur_is and Cempbell succeeded in perfecting their escspe. Dolores
Delsney wae wounced im the leg. She and ¥ynona Eurdette succeeded in e:-cap-
ing from the hotel and crouchecd in the elley, awaiting the arrivsl of Karpis
and Campbell to reccue them, However, during the period of tim: they were
waiting for the fugitives they delibersted upon the safety of their men and
1t was decided that to oontinue the flight with Karpis and Camdell at this
tize, due to tnc eondition of Dolores Delaney, would only hinder their flight.

. The women receinec in the sllqy until tsken into custody by officers.

After esceping from the hotel, Karpizs and Campbell succesaded in steal-
ing a Poatizc ecoach from a local garage and in thie esr they fled from Atlantie
City, Bew Jersey, after msuccessful efforts to locats their women, They
sbandoned the stolen Pomtisc car mear Que': rtam, Pennsylvania and at about mid-
aight on Jamuary £0, 1935 the fuzitives kic.:id Dr, Norece . Bunsicker of
Allentown, Pennsgylvania end st the point of « mschine gun forced the doctor %o
drive thez in his car from s point meecr Sellarsville, Pennsylvania to Guilford
Center, Ohis, at which plsce Br. Eunszicker was forced to emter the Guilfard
Center Grafi®Hall, shere he wez= bound, gagged and sbamdoned, Karpis and
Campbell fled on to Toledo, Ghio im the Goctoz's car and later disposed of it
by leaving the esr at a point mear LaSalis, Mic ipsm,

A few drys sbsequent to the arrest of "Doc® Barker, Special Agents
leoarned th:it the hide-out in which Mr. Bremer ad becn helld was located at
Bensenville, Illinois. Simultanecusly with the raid shich hed been eonducted
at Oklasazha, Florida waich resulted in the deaths of Fred and Ms Barker,
Special Agente raided the address at 180 May Street, Bemsenville, Illinois.
The building st this address mas owned by Herman Baucke and it wes found that
a forner tenant who bud occunied a portion of this duilding in January and
February of 1934 had moved several months prior to the reid.
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On January 19, 1935 Mr, Breaesr positively identified the portion of
the building which had formerly been occupied by Harold Aldertom as being
the house in which he hsd been held & kidnaped victin, Nr, Breser wms
succes=ful in identifying the design of the wallpsper in the room in which
he sas held, Mr. Bremer was elso successful in identifying the eraek in the
wallpsper in a ecorner of the room, ths position of the window and height of
the window sill, the electric light drop, the step between the living room
and the bedroom and the broken tojilet handle. It was also found that the
bedroon in which Mr. Bremer bad bean held was situated as had previounzly
been ce:cridbed by him. The entrrnce to the house was through the kitchen,
a8 bhad been related by Mr, Bremer, There was & bedrooa adjoining the room
in which he was held and the wooden floar in the house answzred the
description as previously obtained firon the victia of the kidnaing,

Investization diaclosed th:et Klper Farmer, the tzvern omner at
Bensenville, Illincie who hac been & close azsocizte and herborer of the
Karpis-Berker gang, had secured the use of Alderton's home for the use of
the kidnzpers at the request of Fred Goets, It wes ascerteined thet imn
Decen . er of 1974 Fred.Goets ené Alvin Kerpies appecred at Bersenville and
exezined the prosecutive hide—out, At th:t time they sgrees to pey Harold
Alcerton $1,0.° for the use of his home and Fermer like.ise was to receive
$1,000 for nis serviees in connsction sith thc kidnaping of Mr. Bremer.
Elmer Fsra:r wes arrested ¢t Brnsenville, Illinoie on the morning of January
16, 1955 and eonfessed that he perticipated in the conspiraey to kidnep Nr,
Eresar, .

¥ rold Alderton, sn ex-bootlegger, was srrested om Japusry 17, 1955
by Specis. Agzeats at Marion, Indiana end likevise admitted thst Nr. Bremer
hacd been held ip his home and thst he had received §1,000 for his services
in ccnnection with the kidnaping. _

Ageuts of the Federal Bureau of Imvestigation after finding
thet Volney Levie and Edna Burray had discontinued their operatioms im
Glasgow, Nontans, eontinued their investigation to locete these fugitives,
which investigation disclosed that Volney Devis and Edna Burray were ia
associction with Jess Doyle and Doris 0'Connor in Kamsas City, Rissouri,
Volney end Ednz in Februsry of 1935 were residing et 5023 Beltimore Avenue,
Kentas City, Hissouri, under the menes of Mr. and Mrs. G. LJ Harper, Jess
Layle ané hie parasour, Doris 0°Comnor hed left the other members of the
Karpis-Barker geng st 8t. Paul, Minnesota on Janusry 16, 1934 and togsther
with E¢éie snd Bescie Greem proceeded t: Yopeke, Kansas. Later, after a
vicit to Cardin, Oklshoma to visit with Doriz 0'Connor's relatives, they
moved to Aurorz, I'linois in May, 1934, st the request of Bdne Murrsy, who
2e previously releted, wes the sister of Doris O'Connor. They remzined in
juror: wrtii June 1974 snd then returned to Kansezs City, Missouri, residing
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at 4112 Looust Jtreat, irior to determinimn- the exact audress of =dna
surra; an¢ Volney -wvis in :easas City, S;recial Apecis asoertaineld that Davis
had stored in ocal gara:e at ransas City, lissouri, a Fontise esar, A
surveills; wes xaintained of this ear, snd Voluey Davis was ceptured as

~13 y Lissouri oo Fedruary 6, 1935, and Lxiediately arrengecants were
made to remove An from Lansas City, BEa route %0 Chiecaso, 1llinois, the
airplens fn whiol: the Ageuts with their prisone- were travelling made a foreed
lanaic; mear Yorzville, Illinois, on She night of Februs-y ¥, 1980, and
duric- the @oufusiorn whiol resulted, [avis effectad his escaye, JNe remained
at lidberty until he wes reca;tured at Chiea;o, Illinois, on June 1, 1933,
lavis was guestioned eorcercins a $100 sounterfeft dill whieh was rexnoved
frau bis person subsequent o his capture §n Fansas City, Missours, He
claimed taat $he bill esue frax walter "Irish® C'lslley, who was being sought
by the Federal Buresu of lnvestization ia eonneétficz with the kidnaping of
Awrust Luer of Alton, Illinois, ['avis msintained that he 414 not pass eountere
feit zoney, but mer-ly sarried 4t with him so that fn the event he was
arrested by officers of the law, he #0uld teader thex the $10) bill {fu returs
for his 1liderty, bdeliavins that he evuld effect his escaje before the
office who bad aocce ted the bridbe would discover the bill was scunterfeit,
avis never offered the sounterfeit dill to the Special Ageats who ap rehended
| 1550 ,

3
Vo.zey Javis after his ocapture outwardly booa s penitent snd fn a

oot 0f hiA reworse Le wrote the followin; letter to kis parents

*Ly dear Nother, Father eund iisters; June 3, 1938,

At last ] am in & position where ]I eac write $0 you all agsinm,
Ani I mx sure glad Shat I ean for it has been awful to be runaniag
eround over the eduntry esud aot dbeiag a:le to write to the omly
ones {u this world that reelly loves me, I ax here n jail and
havs entered a plea of guilty to eonspiree: in this ecase, I

gusss you have read atout 1t ia the papers. I will bde senteneed
en Friday this weex, I don't inow wiat I will get But I expest
4t will be a 1ife santence, I puess I will be seat to the
govermsat prison vat ia Celifor.ia, but defors I go there I
will be held for tuirty days in same yrison here, ut I won't
be here lonr enough time for you to eums $0 see me, Dut just

as 80Uk a: 1 @ w.erv you ean have tioe % 6ume %0 800 e ]

will let ou kiow who: erd shere to saae, I have sams propersy
ené 9018 noney I want €0 turn over $0 you dut 4l 1t is 80 YyOu ea:
I waut you $0 briac iwby with you as there will be guite a bit
of 2u aing around and she ean 40 it detter than you,

I woulé like to se2 all of you before I go wway for go.d dut I
8y be fnpussivle as 4t will eost $00 rmucii. Tell all the xids
Rsllu for we ant tell the boys t© tase a lessan fruc Ry
ex;srience azxd Rever touch anything that éon't belons to the .,
fur a man can «et xore eajoyment out of ten dollars ho has sarned

5
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honestly §.an he san s thousand gut dishonestly, I know from sad
ex;erisnce, I mu teiling you tols to tell tiew Leocsuse it may @0
soce goud and 1 know ay 1ife has been s)ared for soxe resson ia
this world eud 4if I can kee) 80.8 young boys from goinz wromg 1
Lave secom;lislLed somsthin: fu this world, I would give anything
1f I eould start over amin, for 1 kuow ] eoculc be suscessful ia
business 1f I was free for I have been fairly sucocessful &n dusiness
trazsactions while 1 bove been d0d4zing the law and I know £ I had
been frea t0 have taken eare of them like arny ot:er eitisea I eould
have dons xuch better,

fape and Yxi.ea I 4on't want you all to feel too bad ndout this for
after all you will kiow where [ am at afgpht when you go $0 sleep
ani1 I wor't be in daszer of being killed any monemt, Asd I pronise
if such @ thing should Mpea 83 1 o= ever a free san acain J will
rake an honest living regardloss of how little I ean esarn, Al I
will be & model priso.er w.ee ever 1 o and for ever leagth ef
dine I et, I Lave been treated gosd hore and an well 4in body, I
hope wherever J go that I pet work tnat wou't ds {njurfous to my
heslth, «ell, I don't kmov much more $0 write dut I will sure
write ever tirw 7 get g ghance ,and try o0 zake W for the last tinme,

7ell Lrele rewt Lello and 1 sure would like $0 see him.

I == going to write a letter t0 Bertia soou and Irene, JI think I
know tkeir aliress, dut in case I don't you tell then you heard fron
0o,

Be sxe W tell me how uslah s and when you ssw ber last, I sure
do hope sts gets well,

Cusss ) 11¢red is 0.k, X hope so, iell, I will elose, U¥With all uy

love t0 you all, as ever,
Yolasy Davis

After the arrest of Volney Davis, Edna Murray and Jess Doyle eough$
refuze at rFitteburg, Lansas, where on Fedruary 7, 1935, Doyle was looated by
Speeial Agents of the Federesl Sureau of Investigation, with the ecoperation
of tLe ioliee De,art _ent at .-ittsburg, Kansas and énga:;ed .0oyle §n s gun dattle,
ioyle esca;ed, dut guring the day he appesred at Oirari, kansass, where he
surrendered to the Sheriff,

On this aare fate, Tus Furray was ta.en into eustoldy by Gpecial
gonts, togetier vith two inliividuals who kel harbored ber, Narry {, Stanley,
ner brotaer, en: tis wife, lnr; Stadley. Harry C, Stcaley was subsejuently
eoLvicte: an tse eLrrrs Of harbdboring a fugitive frou justice iu Federal Court
iz the Listrict of raceas and was seite; 0ed on lareh 13, 1900, to serve six
ponths 1n tue redywiek County Jail at ~ichita, Laaeas anéd was alsy fined 1,000,
}ary -tanley, on ths smic date, was giveu & five yerr susperdel seuts.c» on t o
SN0 GLATIS,
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The exts:sive fnvesti atiocn soniusted by the Felderal Bureau of
Iuvestipation revesled S.at Alvia lar.is, "L00" var:ier, 'arry Cesupdbell,
+11.4az= reaves, Tred UGoets, Fred bar.er and Volnay Lavis were in 5%, lau},
iu es>te the nmoraimy of Kr, fre.sr's adiuction and syevitrLesses stated
S:.at five or six sen using twu autawwbiles were at t.e earner of lexingtua
snd Goolriek Aveauss at tle %ize She kiidzapi:ig touk plase, Alvin Yar;is
acd arry Ca.;bel: subsejuently ad:itte!, after t.eir eapture, $:.at trey
were prassnt tie moTnis; w.edn ir, ire-sr was acduoted, It was furtier
ascertained that iy, Brewer bad been trensported to the hide-out at
eusecvil @, Iliiaols by Alvin ieryis, ‘‘arry tex dell, -illfex eaver and
">oe” rarker, who als0 asted as cuards over ir, breqer w:i.e tie lstter
wi.s bein. held} § at <rysn ‘wltos, Atlllian Yarrison, tl sr "sriwr end
Harola ~lderton ha: taseL eare of Lue reecis of She guaris and thelir prisccer
by sup~lyin: She. with food, whis<ey end by Funnin~ ot wr errands,
Iafornatioc was aleo odtained by the ..pecial Lgmnta Saat .6 guards at dhe
hice=out hec ¢ afvd at t.e delny in t.e @ollecticn of She ransan money and
11 ¢t eoasidleredle liquur had Lued @.swec, os;0cially by 1lliem ea27sr end
i‘arry «a.pbells The hoodiuas ha? arsu.e. t: eamon; ¢t saselves aald seversl
days vefore s reieasre uf :'r, Rraer one reuber of L9 gan® was oriersd to
losve $h0 Ride=put, 1lis we:ber wans ‘1liiea Zsaver, who had de¢x tired
of his &u_.pet Quarters and $hin Leliay 13 thae payxeat Of %.6 ransi: money, as
a result o wuien
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he spent too much time stolling wp and down in the alley adjacent to the "
hide-out, The rest of the gang fecred detection if one of their pumber was
et served outside of the hicde—out house. ®Doc® Berker endecvored to enlivem
the days by imiteting the voice of a Mexican and, if possible, also to lead
Mr. Breaer $0 believe thet & foreigner was one of hire guards, Karpis shile
at the hide-out studied maps and made e¢herts; slthough it has mever beem
definitely determined, it is believed that Karpis was eompiling getamxy
charts, possibly for some future crime, or a ehart which would be used im
returning Mr, Breaer to Hochester, Minnesota. The gang ket machine guns ia
the hide-out to be used in the event law enforcement ajencies discovered
where Mr. Breaer was held,

There uae returned at 5t. Paul, Mimmesots on Mey ¢, 1834 an i{ndictment
which charged Arthur K, Barker, Alvin Karpis, John J, MclLaughlin, &r., John J,
McLaughlin, Jr., 8illiaz B, Vidler, Phillip J, Delanay, "Slin®, ®*Izxy®, Frankie
¥right, John Roe end Richard Roe with conspiracy to kidna; Mr, Bremer and trane-
sort him froz 5t, Paul, Minnesota to the State of Illinois, Due to the results
schieved by Speciel Agents durin; the oourse of the investigation, the Federal
Grand Jury et £t. Paul, Minnesots on Janmuary 22, 1935, returned indictaente
supersecding the indictment returned on May 4, 1934, One of the new incictzents
ch:rged Arthur R. Burker, Alvin Kerpis, Volney Levis, Herry Ca-spbell, Elmer
Furmer, Harold Alderton, BMiilisa kecver, H:rry Sewyer, Willian J. Barrisonm,
Bryen Bolton, John Doe and Richsrd Roe with the kidnaning of Mr, Bromer and
transporting him froz 5t, Paul, Ninnesota to Bensenville, Illinols, 4 secomnd
indiet-ert was also returned on this cite, naming in addition to those previously
indiet.i, Pr. Joseph P, Moran, Oliver &, Berg, John J. McLaughlin, Edne Murrsy,
Myrtle katon, James J. Wilson, Jess Doyle, ¥Williax E. Vidler, Phillip J. Delanegy,
and one "Whitey®, who was later deterained to be identical with Bruno Austin,
This indictment charged the individuals named with conspiring with each other
and with Fred Goets, Fred Barker, Kussell Gibson and Kate Barker to kidnap and
transpart in interstate commerce Edsard George Bremsr,

On April 15, 1956 the trial of Arthur R, Barker, Oliver A, Berg, Klaer
Farser, Harold Alderton, Jess Doyle, Edna urray, Phillip Delaney, "Boss®
McLaughlin, Willia: Vidler, James Wilson end Bryan Bolton began in the Federal
Courts Building at St, Paul, Minnesots before Federal Judge M. M. Joyoe. Brysn
Boltor. at the beginning of the trial emtered a plea of guilty, but sentence was
deferred as to him until August 25, 1856, shen he wes sentenced to serve three
years in prison for his complicity in the kidnaping, The Government, after the
selection of the jury, began the inmtroduction of evidenoe with Mr, Breaer s
the first witness, who relsted the details of his kidnaping. Theresfter during
the eourse of the trial, Alvin Karpie sus identified as the purch ser of the
fleshlights, Over strenuous cbjectionc of defonse counsel, the gesoline can
whic bore the fingerprint of "Doc® Barker was introduced into evidence. An
exployee of the Technical Labaratory of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
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qualified as an epert witness and in simple langusge which was capsble of
being understood by everyone, explained briefly the science of fingerpriat-
ing and declsred thsat the poesibility of the fingerprint found on the gasoline
esn being that of anyone other then "Doc" Barker would only be one chance im
several billion end declired emphrtically that the possibility of there tcing
8 duplicstion of fingerprints wes 0 remote as to be out of the questiom
entirely., On cross-exazinetion defense ecounsel,which cdviously were untutored
in the science of fingerprinting, made no effort to get &t the reel questimms
involved in the fingerporint evidence, but made every effort to seise upon the
ridiculous in an effart to eonfuse the minds of the jurors. These questions
were capably explained by the witnesses and mo question wzs left in the minds
of the jurors &8s to the true identity of the fingerprint. ®Doc" Berker sat
through the proceedings in utter silence, glering as the witnesses took the
gtand egcinst his., The sharp eriminz]l eyes of ®"Doc® Barker had no effect om
the witnesses, . :

At the conclusion of the Government's case on Kay 6, 1935, the charges
ageinst Jess Doyle and Edna Hurrsy were disaissed. Jess Doyle was later
returncd to the State of Nebrasks, sliere he entered & pleu of guilty at Peir-
bury, debraska on a charge th:t he perticipsted in the robbery of the Feirbury
Rational Benk orn April 4, 19I%, He weeg subsequently sentenced to serve tem
years in the Nebraskas State Penitentiary for this erime. Edna Nurray was
returned to th- Missouri State Penitentiecry at Jefferson City, Mssouri to
complete the remsinder of her twxenty-five year sentence faor highway robbexry
ané ghe received an additional two year sentence on the ehi:rge of eseaping
from that institutiom, .

Bruno Austin on Mey €, 1935 sus discharged from eustody on the oxder
of the Court, but only to be rearrested in Chicago and at that place om
October 11, 19I5 he was convicted of murder snd sentenced to serve life
imprisonsent in the Illinois State Penitentiary.

During the oourse of the trial, Kimer Farmer on Hey 1%, 1955 entered
e plea of guilty to the conspiracy indictment and on June 7, 1955 was
ssutenced to serve twenty-five years'! imprisonzent. ®Doc® Berker had mo
defense to offer and did not take the stand in his own behalf, The trial of
the defencents who had not been dismissed or otherwise disposed of was
concluded oo May 16, 1955 and the jury began ite deliberations. The mmmey-
ehangers during the course of presemting their defense had contended they did
not Xnow the money exchenged by thes was Bremer ransom money and they
pervously asaited the return of the jury. On Nay 17, 1935 the jury retwrned
a verdict of guilty as to Arthur R, Burker, Oliver A. Berg, James J. Wileon,
John J. Mclaughlin, Sr. and Harold Alderton and on thir seme date "Doc*
Berker ond Oliver A. Berg were sentenced to serve life imprisonment, Vidler
and Deleney were acquitted. On June 7, 183L Harold Alderton received s
sentence of twenty years' iaprisonment. McLaughlin and Wilson were rentenced
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$o serve five years eachj Nclaughlin died a fev months later in the United
Stater Penitentiary at Lesvenworth, Kansas, Oliver A, Berg, after his
eonviction and sentence, was returned to the Illinois State Penitentiary

%o eomplete his sentence at that place and & Federal detainer was filed
against him, Klser Faraer, Harold Alderton and Arthur B, Barker were
tesporarily detained at the United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas,
and later were removod to the United States Penitentiary st Alcatras, at
shich place they must serve their sentences,

Jazes J, Wilson wus ordered $o serve hie sentence st the United
States Industrial kKeformatory at Chillicoths, Ohio, but he was later
transferred to the Bortheastern Penitenticry at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania,
After the errest of Volney Devis at Chicego, Illinoie on June 1, 1935,
he wes removed to St, Paul, Minnesota, whers on June 5, 1955 he entered &
plea of guilty to the indictment ch-rging hia with eonspiracy to kicdnap Mr,
Bremer and was irmedictely sentenced to serve life imprisonnent, Devis
likexise wss te porarily deteinecd ct the United States Penitentiery, Leaven-
worth, Kansas and subsequently trensferred t> the United States Peritentiary
et Alertras,

After the arrest of Rynona Burdette and Dolores Delanay at Atlantie
City, New Jeresay, they were temporerily rezoved to Philadel hia, Pennsylvania,
where a son wes born to Dolores Delansgy, These woaen sere subsequently
remov~d to Miami, Florida, where on March £5, 1926 they entcred plees of
guilty in the Podersl Court to the ch rges of harboring a fugitive from
Justice, and misprision of a felony and on that sanme date sach was sentenced
10 serve a five yeer tern ‘am the United States Detention Farm, Milan, Michigsn.
Mr. and Mre, John Karpavie., father anéd moth-r of Alvin Kurpis, took sustody
of the son of Dolores Delangy, who was ochristened Raymond Alvin Karpevies.

The investigation sontinued by the Federal Bureau of Imvestigation to
loczte the remaining fuzitives in this case and on Nay &, 1935 Harry Sewyer
wes apprehended by Epecial Agents at Pess Christian, Nississippl, @ deputy
sheriff and s Missisaippl Btate Highway officer sooperating with the Agents
in the apprehencion, 8avwyer, after the ransom n:sgotiations in Miemi, Florida
end Bavana, Cuba, joined his wife and together the) proceeded to the Migsissipp
town, where Harry Sawyer wes operating a drinking end gasbling “joinf for
oolored persons, This ereated suspicion in the minds of the white citisems
i{n this southern stats and ultimately led to the idertification and appre-
honsion of Sewyer., This wes not the first errest which Harry Sawyer had
experienced, as the records of the Federal Bureau of Investigation show that
on Decenter 12, 1914 Sawyer was arrested on ehsrges of brearing and entering
the offices of the Standsrd 0il Coapany in Lincoln, Nebraska, On April 2§,
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1915 he entered a plea of guilty and the court ordered his relessed em
parole for a period of two yecrs and Bawyer wus subsequantly disnissed ,
from parole on September 25, 1917, GSawyer was again arrested on September
11, 1918 et St. Paul, Minnesota on ch:rges of attespted grend larceny and
wap subsequently fined §100,00, He was again arrested on January £, 1920
on ch:rges of robbery and was lcter turned over to the Police Depertment
st Lincoln, Bebreska on chirges of Jumping a bond, ufter being arrested
for auto theft, He was subsequently relessed under & §1,000 dbond, which
wss later forfeited, After the srrest of Barry Sawysr at Pass Christian,
Niseieeippi, he ses immecintely removed to 6t. Paul, Hinnesota, where he
wag coomitted to the Ramse¢y County Jail in default of $100,000 bcud, 7
await trial orn the ch.rges of kidnaping Mr, Bremer,

Willia~ Beaver end Myrtle Eaton had suocessfully eluded the company
of other members of the Karpis-Barker gang and had continued to enjoy their
small chicken farm at Allandale, Florica, to which place they had fled after
leeving Grand Porest Beach, Ohio, On Sunday worning, Septezber 1, 193§,
the house which wes ocoujsied by Williem Weaver and Myrtle Ezton et Allandele,
Ylorids, wzs surrounded by Agente of the Federal Buresau of Investigation,
%enver left the house ourly on this moraing to get his Sundzy newspapers and
was oonfronted by Special Agents who took biz into eustody. Imzedictely
therezfter, Myrtle Eaton wes errested in the house in which vc-3 found several
firearas, including various szall firearms and $wo shotguns., special Agents
also found that Wesver end Myrtle Eaton had 4in their custody a small boy who
wus knowr to the meighbors as Bobbie Osborne, The fugitives had obtained
custody of shis child from its mother and they were residing at Allandale,
Yloricda as Mr, end Mrs. J. W, Osborne, posing as resp-ctsble eitiszens,
Immedistely sfter their ecapture, Myrtle Eaton gnd William Weaver wers removed
to St. Paul, Minnesota and cosmitted to the Remsay County Jail in default of
bond,

On Bovexber £7, 1935 a nes indictaent was returned by the Federal
Grand Jury at Et, Paul, Ninnesota and in eddition to those imdivicduals who
had been previously indicted, Cessius NcDonald was included as & defendant
in the eonspirecy. MNcDonald was arrested by Bpecial Agents at Detroig,
Michigan on September P6, 1935, after conclusive evidence had heen ocbteined
that McDonald exchanged the renson money in Havana, Cwba, with full knowledge
that 4t was the Breser ransoa mongy,

A second triasl in the Bremer case was begun at St, Paul, Kinnesots
in Federal Court on January 6, 1826 and the defendents at this time who fzced
the bar of justice were Williaz Reesver, Harry Sawyer and Cessiuz McDonald,
Hurry Sawyer was conficdent of aogquittal, but admitted on the witness stand
thut he hud harbored and associsted with mexbers of the Kerpis-Barker geng
for a nusber of years. William Beuver likewise denied hiz guilt end
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contended thzt he was being prosecuted only becsuse he had associated with
members of the Kar:.is-Burker gang. Casaius NcDoneld endeavored $0 persuade
the Juwry that he 4id not know the money exchanged in Cuta was the Breaer
ranson money, The evidence was elear to the jury and after a two weeks'
trial, which concluded on Janurry £4, 1836, a verdiet of guilty was returned
sgainst all three defendants, On that same date Billiam Weaver and Harry
Sawyer were sentenced to serve life imprisonment and after being incarcerated
in the United States Penitentiary at Lcavenworth, Kan::s were transferred $o
Mlcetras. The sentence of Cassius McDonzld was deferred until Februery 1,
192€, at which time he was sentenced to serve fifteen years in a Fed
Penitentiary and soon sss transferred to Alcatras, '

The conspiracy indictment shich wxe.s pending against Hyrtle Eston was
dismisced at 6t. Paul, Minnesota and on Februsry 26, 2936, sh» was indicted
st Tumpa, Floride, ebarged with herboring Williazm Reaver, &he denied her
guilt, dbut on June 8, 1926 at Jacksonville, Florida, Myrtle Eaton was found
guilty by a jury., On June 10, 197€ shc wat sentenced to serve six months in
Jeil and pay & fine of $1,000,00,

After the decth of Frod Barker, Ma Barker and Russell Gibson and the
apprehension of other members of the Karpis-Barker gang, Karpis end Campbell
in Janusry of 1985 found the runks of the once poverful mob depleted of gun-
men who could arrist in further depredations, which were coneidersd necezsary
for the fugitive!' existence, After their rstwrn to Toledo, Ohio in Jamuary
of 1835, Kerpis and Campbell wers afforded protection and shelter dy the
merbers of the unierworld with whox they hud been in eontact during the more
proeperous days of the gang immedictely subsequent to the sbduction of Mr,
Bremer and for sarurul months thereafter, They likewise reneved their
emtscts in Cleveland, Ohio, from shich place they hz=d so hurriedly departed
in September of 1934, Special Agents of the Fedaral Bureau of Investigation
continued the investigation to locate the remaining fugitives and it was
learned that one of the first recruits secured by Karpis and Canpbell was
Fred Hunter, of Leavittsburg, Ohie. It is mot definitely known in what
mammer Hunter first becane acquainted with Karpis and Campbell, but 4t appes:
thut the soquaintanceship wes made through mutual friemds at the Harvard Clu
Newburgh Heights, Ohio, who sent Kirpis to the Hollyhock Right Clwb in Farre
OGhio in Narch, 1935, where he met Hunter,

Fred Bunter, an ex-convict, war born Octoter 1%, 1899 at Warrem, Ohb
and was one of a family of six childrem, Humnter hzd five brothers anc one
sister, The father of the fenily, George Hunter, made an unsuccessful effo:
t> reise his children to be law-cbiding citisens. Fred Hunter's mother die
in 1910 and while the father worked daily as & blacksmith and boilermsker,
lenst three of his eons began cireers of crime. Fred Hunter, as Fred John
Henderson, wes first arrested by the Police Departaent, Yoledo, Ohio, on Ju
5, 1920 for carrying a concesled wezpon and in lieu of paying e $200.00 fir
and costs he was comxitted $o the Lucas County Jail, Toledo, Ohio, on June

© “-=~ ha sarved a jail sentence., On October £8, 1922, Hunter was
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arrested by the Police Depurtment at Alron, Ohio es a fugitive from justioce
froa Farren, Ohio, He weas therecfter convicted for larceny and poseression
of dynsnite and on April 17, 19353 mas received at the State Penitentiary,
Columbus, Ohio to serve an indetersinate sentence of three to twenty-sevem
Jeoars, i

¥illise REunter, anothcer son of Qeorge Hunter, began his eriminal
cereer on July 51, 1919 when he burglarized a hardware store at Barrem,
Obio and stole goocs and merchandise valued et $50,00, He plecaded guilty
to this chrrge;was committed to the State Reformetory at Mansfield, Ohio.
William Hunter thereafter was received at the Stete Penitentiary, Columbus,
Ohio on June 2, 1926 to serve a one to fifteen ycer sentence for bur
and larceny, On April £6, 1952 ®illiam Hunter wc:s fined $1560,00 end costs
at Warren, Ohio for receiving and eoncezling stolen property. In lieu of
peying thic fine he served time in the County Jeail at ¥Warren, Ghio, Om
Deceaber 19, 1854 Williaw Hunter wus received at the United States Peni-
tentiary, Atlanta, Georgis, to serve two years for violation of the Internal
Revenue Act, N '

Another brothcr, Albert, has sleo served a sentence at the Ohio State
Reformztory, Mansfield, Ohig, for burglary, , .

Fred Hunter, prior t5 the time he decume gssocieted with Karpis and
Caxpbell, was a gambler and also enguged to some extent in selling gembling
pcraphernalia, He was also a devotes of cockfighting,

Karpis and Campbell returned to the southwest for a second recruit by
the name of John Brock, who came highly recomnended due to his extensive
eriminel record which began on January 16, 1919 when he was received at the
State Reform:tory, Granite, Oklahoma, to serve a term of three years for grand
larceny. %The records of the Pederal Buresu of Investigation reveal that Brock's
second arrest ocourred om July 15, 1922 when he was arrested by the Eheriff's
Office at Hutchinson, Kansas for investigation, Ne was mext arrested oa
Octodber 1. 192< as J. C. kli‘hm b’ the Sheriffts Office at ma. °kllhm,
at which plece he was errested for investigstion, Brock alec was arrested om
suspicion by the Sheriff's Office at Pawnee, Oklshoma as J. D. Adams on May 17,
1928, On January 19, 1930 as John Brock he ses arrcsted as a vagrant by the
Police Department at Tucson, Arisons end served twenty days in the City Jail,
e was likevise arrected as & vegrant by the Police Department at Tulsa, Ckle-
boma on March 12, 1971 and fined $19.00 and ocoste. Om October 18, 1931 he wes
received at the State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklshoma, to serve five yesrs
after committing an asszault with intent to kill, During the time Brock was
confined in the Oklahoma State Penitentiary he became scquainted with three of
the erixinels who leter becene prominent members of the Karpis-Barker gang -
*Doc* Barker, Volney Davis and Williaa Weaver,

In March of 1925 Karpis and Campbell proceeded $o Tulea, Oklshoma, wher
they cont:cted George "Burrhead® Keady, well-known associcte of thieves and
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barborer of eriminals. Caapbeli had previousiy associsted with Keady a8 -
the tiae Campbell wes ohur-cterized as an oil field petty thief and was
ocozmitting crimes with Glen Leroy ¥right and Jimmie Lewson, who leter
becuxe well-known @riuinals in the zouthsest. This wes prior to the time .
thet Campbell gradusted to "big time" erime. Keacy recomm~nded Brock to
Karpis anc Caxpbell as & man of ability end the imtroduction of Broek %o
then wes consumnmated on & highway mear Tulsa, Oklahozna end Broek egreed

to "pull a Job® with Kar is and Campbell, Brock w.s given instructions to
meet Karpis and Caaptell in Toleds, Ghio, from which place Brock was sent
to the Barvard Club in Cleveland, Ohio on an errand for Alvin Karpis, He
later rejoined his new aesoci:tes in Yoledo, Obio anc plans were formulated
for erother crime, In April of 1935 Karpis and Cazpbell disappssred for
several days, lecving Brock in Cleveland, He became apprehernsive that some
migfortune hed occurred to Karpis and Campbell and returned to his home a$
Tules, Oklahoma,

On April 24, 1955 a mail truck mae robbed at %arren, Ohio by three
hecvily arzed man snd $72,000 in loot, composed of currency and bonds, was
obtained by the bandits, Theresafter, two well-known ericinals, George
Scrgent end Anthony Labrirzetls, were identified &s two of the participants
in the robbery of the meil trueck, Sergsnt and Lzbriszettz denled their
guilt, but were brought to trial, The jury convicted them sfter deliberat-
ing ten minutes, Esch was sentenced to serve twenty-five y-oars {n a Federal
penitentiary. The court granted Sergent and Labristette & mews trial, but
they wmere sgein convicted at their second trial., &Subsequent investigatiom
diselosed thet the two eonvicted asn were innosent of the erime and tha

Karpis and Cempbell wers the guilty perties, :

Karpis and Ceupbell with new capital planned mew erimes and through
®Burrhesd® Keady, sought to reestablish the Karpis-Barker gang snd after
She mail rodbbery they returnsd to Tulsa, Oklahoma and esgsin cont:cted Keady
and Brock, On Septesber 8, 1925 Keedy proceeded to the Oklshoma State
Penitentiary and set & half-breed Indian by the name of Eam Coker at the
prison gates, who on that dacte sas pcroled from the institution where he had

been serving a thirty year sentence for bank robbery. It is said that Karpils

and Campbell supplied the funds mecessary to secure the rele:se of Coker from
the penitentiary, Cok-r w:s first received at the Oklahoms State Penitentiary
on March 17, 19:4 to serve a thirty ye:r sentence for bank robtbery and be
received his first parole from that institution on January 11, 1951 and within
& fov weeks was returned to the institution as a parole violator. He escaped
on February 24, 1951, On May 9, 1931 he wes arrested by the Police Department
at Saint Joseph, Kissouri for investigetion and on the 10th of the following
month he wee arrested by the Police Depsrtment at Tulse, Oklahone at a
fuzitive froz the State Penitentisry. This arrest occurred at the time Fred
Berker and Alvin Karpis were arrested at Tulsa, Oklshoma on June 10, 1681,
eharg~d with a jewel burglary, Coker wes not as fortunete ae Karpis and Fred
Barker, ag rfter thig errest he wue returned tc Okmulges, Oklahoms to await
triel for the jewel thef%,
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Although he was not prosecuted for that erime, he wes returned to the Okle-
homa Stete Peniftenticry on June 19, 1951 to cosplete his sentence for bank
robbery, Coker resained eonfined in the institution until Septezber 8, 1935,
whcn he wes agein released on parcle, Coker, after his release on perole
fros the penitentiary, proceeded with Keady to the latter's home in Tulss,
Oklahozs #nd the two of them began celebrsting Coker's good fortune by eome
suaing con:ider:ble quantities of liquor and two or three weeks thereafter
Coker procesded to Toledo, Ohio and joined Karpis and Campbell,

About the first of November 1935, Fred Hunter returned to Tulsa,
Oklshome and solicited the sid of John Brock in a nev eriminsl venture which
was being planmmed, Brock agreed to purticipate in the mow orime and with
Bunter treveled by train from Tulss, Oklshoms %o Cleveland, Ohio, erriving
there on or ebout November 4, 1935, At Cleveland, Ohio Hunter and Broek
perted, Bunter proceeding to Youngstown, Ohio, while Brock went to Toledo
and registered {n & locsl hotel, Hoxever, the following day he was joined &¢
tte latter pl-ce by Frec Hunter :nd the two of thex proceeded to the Toledo
hide-out of Karpis and Ca :pbell, which place ®as a locsl bouse of prostitutiom,

On the afternoon of Bovemler 7, 1935 five bandits ermed with two
machine guneg, a shotgun end sutomstic pistols held up Erie Train No, 622 st
Gerrettsville, Ohio, which was en route froa Detroit, Michigan to Pitteburgh,
Penrcylvania and there wes stolen from the United Stetes Meil $34,000 in
currency and seversl thousand dollars in securities, During the eourse of
the robbery the truin crev mas intimidated and one of the robbers fired a shot
into the mall car. Aifter Bp:cial Agents rsceived informstion concerning the
®wild west® manner in which the robbary mas perpetrated, the poseibility that
Karpis and Caapbell were responsible for this erime wus coneidered and investi-
getion resulted in the fdentification of the fugitives wanted in the Bremer
kidnaing as being two of the purticipants in the holdup of the mail trainm,
8pecial Agents further learned by their investigation thet after the robbery,
Kerpis, Caapbell, Eunter, Brock and the fifth menber of the bandit gang knowm
as %San", retreated to a garage in Port Clintan, Ohio operated dy eme John
Zetser, ar ex-convict, Here the loot was divided and the gang sepsrated,
Ceapbell anc "Sas® going to Toledo, Ohio.

Karpis, Brock and Nunter had sade elsborate plans for a ®getaway.
The former methods used by modern bandits in driviag long distances in a
fast automobile after the sommiesion of e orime were t:> slow for XKarpis,
Hunter zné Broock, so arrangements h:d been m:de through Letszer, a pilot,
for the use of an airplune, Eariy on the morning of November 8, 1835 the
three meil train bandits boarded an airplane meer Port Clinton, Ohio and
with Zetzer as the pilot, flew to Hot Springs, Arksnsas, Kerpis and
Hunter rezained at Hot Springs while Brock returned to his home in Yules,

Oklahoma,
During the course of the investization conducted by Specisl Agenmts,

T , o
e -



1.C.#7-578 | -52 - Novesber 19, 1956

sy AR A" IR SEENE

4t was leern=d that on October 18, 1935 one Thomas J. Ehaw hzd gone to the
Uriversal Motor Coapany in Axron, Obio for the purpose of buying a Ford
automobile for eash and after making prelinisery arrengeseants for the
purchzse of this car, Shaw proceeded to the vicinity of the Portege Hotel,
where he was srrested as a suspicious person and approximately three hours
later & locel gembler eslled at the Akron Police Depertment and arranged
for the rele:se of Shav on band, Thereafter, on October £5, 1935, under
the naze of Csrl Baker, the {ndividual who had previously been arrested as
Thom:zs J. Shaw purchased from the Knoxles Brown Kotor Company, 1440 Vest
£5th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, & Plysouth sedan, The ayevitnesses to the
Garrettsville mail robbery obtainsd the license number of the automcbile
used by the bandits at thet time and through this it was learned that the
Plymouth sedan wiich hac bean purchused by Cerl Baker wes the car used in the
!’&bq. ! .

At the time Thomas J, Ehaw was arrcsted by the Police Departnent at
Aron, Ohio, his fingerprints were forwerded to the Federel Bureau of Investi-
gatiaon end they were identifi~d a: being identicel with Kilton Lett, who on
Novemter £, 1830 hed been arrested by the Police Depirtment at Wighita, Kans:zs
for vugrancy, The record further disclosed that Lett had been arrested for
investigation by the Palice Department at Coffeyville, Kansae on February 10,
1931 and on Beptember 5, 1952; thet he also hed been egain arrested by the
Police Depzrtaent at Coffeyville on November 6, 1935 and on Novesber 7, 1835,
the dcte of the mail robbery at G:rrettsville, Ohio, Lett wae confined in the
County Jail at Yetes Center, Kansas on a churge of robbery, for which be was
not prosecuted, Prior ¢o this time the Federal Bursau of Investigation had
information that Mi{lton Lett wus en associcte of Herry Campbell and that Lett
had also been employed as a shiller at the Earvard Clud at Newburgh Heights,
Ohio, whers members of the gang freguently spent their time,

After Campbell returned to Toledo, Ohio froa Port Clinton, Ohio, he
sontinued for the next several months o0 spend the majority of his time in
Toledo, Campbell found refuge with Clara and Ed NoGraw at a rooming house
operated by thex at 20113 Adams Btreet. He also frequented the many taverns
loceted in the vicinity of his plece of refugs,

A short time after Karpis and Campbell returned to Toledo, Ghio sub-
sequent to their escape from Atlantic City, New Jersgy, Caapbell met a girl
bty the name of Gertrude Billiter at the McGrav rooming houss and theresfter,
on May 20, 19%5, Campbell, wncer the nane of Clarence C. Miller, merried
Gertrude at Bowling Green, Ohio. Caxpbell, with his wife, frequented a taverm
known as the Gouletis Grill, located at £130} Monroe Street, Toledo, Ohio.
Cazpbell also hed as & orapanion «t Goulet's Grill and other tzvem: in Toledo,
Ohio and vicinity, the Sherif! of Luccs County, Jemes O'Reilly. After the
robbery of the mail train at Gerrettsville, Ohio, Campbell returred t these
associstes, Sum Cover, &t the time of the robuery of the train weg 111 in a
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hospital in Yoledo, which provented him froa being & participant in thed
crise, HNe, however, continued his apsociztion with Cempbell at Toledo,
Ohio sfter the successful consummstion of thet robbery, L

Thile Canpdbell was spending his time in Toledo, Ohio, Karpis and
Hunter were enjoying the pleasures of the health resort at Hot Springs,
Arkansas, Karpie also mude a trip to Corpus Christi, Texas, shere he
engaged in his favorite pestime of fishing in the Gulf of Mexioco, Re
elso made a trip to the west cocst of Floride for a similar purpose,
Karpis after his retrect to Hot Springs, Arkansas &leo made infrequent
tripe to Cleveland, Toledo and Canton, Chio,

On the afternoon of May 1, 1958, through invectigative efforts of
8pecial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investi ction, it wes determined
thet Alvir Ksrpis, with Fred Hunter, end his woman, Connle Morris, wers
located in Apartaent 1, 8343 Canal Street, Bew Orleans, Louisimna, whare
Eunter maintaired a residence unier the name of Ed 0'Hara, %The apartment
building in which Kixr . is and thie otherr were loctted wes surroun:ied by
Special Agents &t approximetely 65:50 P.K, on May 1, 192€ anc &s the Special
dzente were about to enter the fugitive's spertment bullding, Karpis and
Hunter emsrged, with the intention of emtering a Plymouth eoupe which was
perkec in fromt of the building, BEpecial Agents oommsnded Kerpis and Bunter
to swrender and they complied peacefully, &Subsequent to the spprehension
of Kerple, 4t wes lecrned he bad maintained an apertment at $300 Saint
Churles Street, Mew Orleans, Louislans end it was further lsarmsc that the
raid on the apartaent on Canal Street was timely, as Karpis elaimsd he was
meking vreperations to go on another fishing $rip. 4 search of the Plymouth
coupe ard the apartment in which Karpis ané Hunter had been located reveeled
thet Bunter and Kar;is had been prepured %o resist arrest if the opportunity
was prasented, as there were found a rifle, two .45 calider automatie
pistols and a 380 eelibar pistcl. Later, a Terraplane soupe, shich had
been used by Karpis, wes located and it was found to oomtain a .£2 eslidber
rifle, 8 .22 caliber rutozetic pistol snd a .48 Colt automatie pistol, After
the eapture of Karpis, he was fmmediately reucved to 8t. Psul, esote and
comaitted to the Ramsey County Jail in default of ome half & million dollar
bond, to exeit trial, Mumter was comaitted to the Foderal Jail at New

Orleans, Louisiana, to amait prosecution om the chirge of harboring Xarpis.

The investigation was ooutinusdi by Bpralsl Agents at Toledo, Chio far
the purpose of loceting Harry Cempbe.l and it wes leerned tiict Ceapbell, under
the pane of G, Miller, was residing in Apartaent 1, E13. Konroe Street,
Toledo, Ohio, It was further ascertained that Ceupbell war kmown in the
vicinity ae Robert or Eob Miller, At dayireeck on May 7, 1976, Special Agents
conducted a reid on this apartnent ané there a.prehended Harry Cazpbell, A
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seerch of the apartaent revealed thit Campbell had concealed ndcrl [}
pillow on the bed in the room in shich be was apprehended, s .48
caliber Colt automatic pistol which he did mot bave an opportunity e
-V N

On the raze morning, Bem Coker was taken into custody by Special
Agents in a private home & fe» blocks awey from where Hsrry Campbell had
been reriding, Harry Campdbell wes rewoved to St. Paul, Minnesots, whers
be wer comnitted to the Ramsey County Jail im default of s $200,000 bomd,
to await the disposition of his czse, while Sex Coker wes returned to the
Oklehoma State Peniterntiary at McAle:ter, Oklahoma om May 9, 1936 to )
ooaplete his unexpired tera for benk robbery, Burry Cazpbell did mot elech
to stand trisl for the kidnajing of Mr, Breasr and on Mgy 12, 1938 he
entered a ples of guilty at St. Paul, Mimesots and on the same dah A
sentenced to serve life imprisonment, )

Fred Hunter, aftacr being indictec at NMew Orieers, Louisiana on Mgy
27, 1918, entered a plca of gullty to the oberge of harboring Alvin Kerpis
and wse sentenced $o serve two years in the United States Penitentiary st
Atlents, Ceorgis,

Oa July £7, 19%€ Alvin Kerpis entered & plea of guilty to the
indictaant eharging hin with the kidnaving of William A, Hamm, Jr, and he
received a 1life sentence, Karpis and Campbell sere temporarily eomaitted
to the United States Penitentiary, Leavensorth, Kansas and on August 8,
1938 wers transferred to the island prison at Alcatras, California, o
renain there the rest of their lives,

During the eourss of the investigation to apprehend the various
mesbers of the Karpis Barker gang, Special Agents leerned that William J,
Nerrison, who had been elosely assccisted with the mob, had unwittingly
eommmicated to ether associates of the gang who were mot in the inner
cirele oertain imformation which §t wz: felt si.culd mot have been divulged.
Using a ruse, Harrison on the night of January §, 1935 was lured by some
of his oczpanions to an sbandoned barn in the vicinity of Omtari
Illinois. When he entered the barn, in the hope of effecting his missiom,
he was shot to desth by several of his erstwhile aseociastes., His body was
then sosked with grscline, placed ir e&n appropriste ponition enl the barn
set on fire, The structure was cowpletely democlished. On Jamuary 6, 1935
the charred outline of an apparently unidentified body of a human being
wes observed in the saoldering smbers., The Sheriff's Office at Bheaton,
Illinois m=de & search for identifying items left at the scene of the crime
and en Elgin wrist watch and a gold linked brucelet rere found beside the
body. There was elso found what remained of a peir of octagon shaped eye-
gleeses, In sddition thereto, there were found a five gallom gaaoline oan
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Buresu of Investigation ascertained definitely thet Berrison hsd been mudered
by certain of his eocmpanions and that his body hed been burned in en 0l¢ dam
to prevent identification, Special Agents secured from the Sheriff's Office
at ¥ac-ton, Illinois pertinent data eoncerning the wriet watch which had beem
found 1'ear the eorpss. Systematic inquiry in the vicinity ef Hammond, Indiana
anc Calumet City, Illinois where Rerrison hud spent considerable time, dis~
elnsed thet om August 21, 183X Barrison had a wrist wetch repeired dy a

Jo sler friend in Hamwond, Indiana, YThe jeweler had scratched his repair
nwder, C-855, on the inside of the cuse and this entry appeared on the case
of the Klgin watch which had been found by the unidentified ocorpse at Onta.rio-
ville, Illinois on January 6, 1935,

The finding of the body of ¥illiam J, Barrison geve significance to
the letter which had been found at Oklawaha, Florida written by ®Doe® Barker
to his brother Fred end in nhich it was stated ®I took care of thet buisness
for you Boys it wag done Just as good as if you hsd did 1t your self®,

As for Dr, Joceph P, Moran, Bpecial Agents ascertained that he was
last seen, sccordirg to the best informstion availsble, at the Cesino Cluwb,
Toledo, Ohio, during the latter pexrt of July, 1934, Dr, Moran had deen at
the club with ®"Doc” Berker, Ruszell Gibsan and othor members of the gang and
beccne cuite intoxicatad, Hifr acsociates tried to cuiet him and 1t s
alleged thot Ir. Moren mude tiie remark ®I hzve you guys in ths pelxs of my
hends®, Thie ststement apporently wecs the sighing of his desth warrent, BHe
left the club with two of the gang and did mot return, %The precent where-
sbouts of Dr. Moren {s best determined by & remark Fred Berker made to a
meaber of the mob - *Doc will do no more operasting. The fishes prodably have
eat him up by mos®,



FECAPITULATION
Zighteen (18) persons have been eonvicted in eocnnectiom
with the zbduction of Edward George Bramer snd the followimg
%’ sentencec huve been imposeds
6 Life
[YSEE 86 Yeurs
£ 2 §1,000 fines
Ef’ 8 persons killed while resisting arrest
I 2 persons murcdered
i Tho following persons were eonvicted:
' Herold Alderton £) yesrs 6-7-88
Arthur k, Burker Life 5-17-85
~—~ ~ Oliver A. Berg Life 5-17-55
Bryan Boltom & yoars 8-.25-58
{(to be servec concurrently with a sizilar sentence
imposed ir connaction with the abduction of
¥illias A, Hemm, Jr.)
Wynons Burcette § yeurs 5-25-85
— Horry Campbell Life 5-12-36
Volney Lavis Life 6- 7-38
Dolores Delaney 5 yoars 5-256-3§
‘ Myrtle Eaton € months and
’ . : $1,000 fine 8-10-36
Klaar Farmer £0 years 6- ¥=35
F Yrod Munter & yosrs 5-27-38
oo Cessius MeDonald 15 years £- 1-86
(Died in prisom)
Narry Sewyer Life 1-24-58
Earyry C, Btanley 6 months and
$1,000 fine 85-12-86
Nary Btanley § yoars
(suspended) 5-12-88
WMllien kecver Life 1-24-38
Jemes J, Wilson § yoars 6~ 7-88

The following persons wers killed while resisting arrests

Fred Barker 1-18-85
Kate Barker 1-16-55
Russell Gibson 1- 8-35

The following persons were murdered by their own associstes:

%i1ll4an J, Hurrison - killed 1-5-855, 4dentified 5-6-3§
Fred Goets killed 3-20-34

i

T e ‘\i/
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Dr, Joseph P, Moran disapperred the latter pert of July,
19%4 at Toleco, Ohio and hie whereaboute since that dste has been
uninown, It is believed thet he wus murcered by hisown . .
associates,

e
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THL POLLOWING CRIMIRAL RECORDS OF MEMBERS OF THE nnrxs.wm <
GANG AND THiIR ASSOCIATES ARE ATTACHEDs :

Harold Alderton
Theodore Chzarles Angus
Bert Angus
Bruno Austin
Arthur Barker
¥Fred Berker ' L - |
Oliver Berg - : EI
John Brock, alies John Brack ; ' |
%ynona Burdette, alias lynanahloott e
Barry Canpbell ) , P
! VYolney Davis - . L R N
Dolores Delaney T, _
Jess Doyle RN o s
Elnar Yarser o’
Herbert Yarner, aliss lcrbu't Ih& L
Charles J, Fitzgerald - _ R
Russell Gibsm - Lo
Eugene Green, eliss uau Gron
Chirles Preston Harmom : -
Paula Harson alias Polly Falker
™Mlltaa J, Sarrison ; e
Fred hunter, elias Fred londm coE
Alvin Karpis - : ;- il
o Cassius MeDonadd -~ =~ - . 7
‘ " Joseph P, Morsa DRI S
e mm&hnlv *

"
\( -t

e lnm&ndovich, d.lulu'ryhvc [ SR
Tl ulnnium,mu!.o.nouu

Janes 7, Wileam - RO IR

,'I_- .- :mm.. “ £, 5 ' .4‘
' 3. Goo:rp zdglu'. diu Fuﬂﬁoﬂa
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DiRECTOR

Foderal Burean of Inestigation
1. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hashington, B. C.

Areil 23, 1936,

Tho follm:ins is en abctruct of the fizgeiprint roacrd
3 % 3 - ~ W Y “gevacs
of oo J. Geore feigler, (dwozsed), oz file in {hs Feders! Iuveia
of Irvostigetions v

ceig s Le=, 1IN
I lineis, izrch 23, 3034, thc £9lles

= on this printe ©

ieler, “'we, inquiry mede by “cii:c
p 3

e 4s (sorge OLifpics,

Cizero, I1linode, larc: G, 1074

.
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COPIES DESTROYED
14C (7716 B0

For completion of our records, please supply dispositions to this Bureau
in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appear.

.,
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